AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF HARBOR COMMISSIONERS
MOSS ILANDING HARBOR DISTRICT
7881 Sandholdt Road, Moss LLanding, CA 95039

June 29, 2022 - 7:00 P.M.
Moss Landing Harbor District is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89911832504

Meeting ID: 899 1183 2504

One tap mobile
+16698006833,,89911832504# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,89911832504# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting 1D: 899 1183 2504
Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcQxuRUcbf

A. CLOSED SESSION

A Closed Session will be held immediately prior to the public open meeting, and will begin at

6:00 p.m. to consider the following items. The public open meeting will begin at 7:00 p.m., or
as soon thereafter as the Closed Session is concluded, and any action taken during the
Closed Session will be reported out at that time.

1. Confer with real property negotiators (District Counsel and GM) pursuant to Government
Code §54956.8 regarding: Development proposal received regarding the District new 9500°sf
building in North Harbor.

2. Meet and confer with legal counsel pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(d)(4)
deciding whether to initiate fitigation.

B. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Roll Call

Russ Jeffries — President Tommy Razzeca — General Manager
Tony Leonardini — Vice President Mike Rodriquez — District Counsel
Vince Ferrante — Secretary Shay Shaw — Administrative Assistant

James Goulart - Commissioner
Liz Soto — Commissioner

" SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
June 29, 2022 Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3




C. PRESIDENT'S REMARKS

The Presid_ent will use this opportunity to.ir_lform?he public of issues affecting the District and
other items of a general nature not otherwise provided for on this agenda.
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the general public may address the Board of Harbor Gommissioners regarding
any item that is not on the Agenda. The President may limit the total amount of time of
testimony on particular issues and for each individual speaker.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approval of June 8, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes

H. FINANCIAL REPORT
2. Financial report month ending May 31, 2022

i. MANAGER’S REPORTS

?he General Manager will make oral or written presentations on the below subjects. The
Board may take such action as deemed necessary. The Manager may present additional
reports; however, the Board may not take action on any such item not on this Agenda.

3. Projects Status/Update

4. Summary of Permits Issued
5. Meeting Announcements

6. Assigned Liveaboard Report
7. Slip Income Report

8. Incident Report

J. COMMITTEE REPORTS

9. Finance Committee — Ferrante/Leonardini
10. Elkhorn Slough Advisory Committee — Leonardini

11. Special Districts — Jeffries/Ferrante ’

12. Liveaboard Committee — Goulart/Soto

13. Harbor impravement Committee — Goulart/Soto

14. Real Property Committee | — Jeffries/l_.eonardini

16. Real Property Committee Il — Ferrante/Goulart

16. Personnel Committee- Ferrante/Jeffries

17. Ad Hoc Budget Committee — Goulart/Soto

18. Meetings attended by Commissioners at District expense since the last regular meeting of
the Board (AB 1234 requirements). Such reports may be oral or written.

K. NEW BUSINESS

18. ITEM — Consider Resolution 22-08 to accept Public Access Easement
a. Staff report
b. Public comment
c. Board discussion
d. Board action

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
June 29, 2022 Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3



20. ITEM — Consider Approval of Monterey Bay Kayak Construction Permit

a. Staff report
b. Public comment
c. Board discussion
d. Board action

21 ITEM - Consider Resolution 22-09 Authorizing Preparation and Execution of a Non-
Exclusive Consulting Agreement with Haley & Aldrich

a. Staff report

b. Public comment

c. Board discussion

d. Beard action

L. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS AND CONCERNS

Commissioners may address items of concern at this time, and may request that items be
placed on future agendas in accordance with the By-laws of the Board.

M. ADJOURNMENT

The next Meeting of the Board of Harbor Commissioners is scheduled for July 27, 2022 at 7:00
PM at the Moss Landing Harbor District, 7881 Sandholdt Road, Moss Landing, CA.

Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact Administrative Assistant, Shay
Shaw at Shaw(@mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us or at 831.633.2461 no less than 72 hours prior
to the meeting or if a Special Meeting, as soon as possible after the Agenda is posted. Copies
of the agenda will be available 72 hours prior to Regular Meetings and 24 hours prior to
Special Meetings and/or by contacting the District at 831.633.5417 or
Razzeca@mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us or on the District’s website at
www.mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us All meetings are noticed and conducted in accordance
with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

L

" SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947

June 29, 2022 Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3



SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
OF THE BOARD OF HARBOR COMMISSIONERS
MOSS LANDING HARBOR DISTRICT
7881 Sandholdt Road, Moss Landing, CA 95039

June 8, 2022 7:00 P.M.

Moss Landing Harbor District is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Joih Zoom Meeting
5./Uus02web.zoom.us/i/83732434498 ?pwd= ZTXRGVGdiczVTOGxacVIySDIHAz0g

Meeting 1D: 837 3243 4498

Passcode: 507388

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,83732434498#,,,,*507388# US (San Jose)
+125632158782,,83732434498%,,,,*5073884# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 869 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 820 205 6099 US {New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting 1D: 837 3243 4498
Passcode: 507388

Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom. us/u/kpgcixceq

B. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Staff Present:

Russ Jeffries — President Tommy Razzeca — General Manager
James Goulart - Commissioner Mike Rodriquez — District Counsel
Vince Ferrante — Secretary Shay Shaw — Administrative Assistant

Liz Soto —~ Commissioner

Commissioners Absent:
Tony Leonardini — Vice President

C. PRESIDENT'S REMARKS

The President announced that the Board met in Closed Session and no decisions were made; direction
was given to the General Manager and District Counsel.
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the general phblic may address the Board of Harbor Commissioners regarding any item
that is not on the Agenda. The President may limit the total amount of time of testimony.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1é47
JUNE 8§, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2



E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of May 25, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. A motion was made by Commissioner Ferrante,
seconded by Commissioner Soto, to approve the May 25, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. The motion
passed 4-0-1 (Commissioner Leonardini was absent).

F. NEW BUSINESS

2. ITEM — Public Hearing and Fixing Finat Budget FY 22/23

a. Staff report: GM Razzeca gave the report.

b. Public Comment: None
¢. Board discussion. Commissioners discussed increased costs to the District, capital

improvement projects and the potential election costs associated with the 22/23 budget.
d.Board action: A motion was made by Commissioner Goulart, seconded by
Commissioner Soto to Fix the Final Budget. The motion passed 4-0-1 (Commissioner Leonardini

was absent).

3. ITEM - Consider Adopting Ordinance 209 Amending the District's Fee Schedule

a. Staff report: Nane

b. Public Comment: None

¢. Board discussion: None
d. Board action: A motion was made by Commissioner Ferrante, seconded by Commissioner Goulart
to adopt Ordinance 209 Amending the District's Fee Schedule. The motion passed 4-0-1
(Commissioner Leonardini was absent).

G. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS AND CONCERNS

The Commissioners decided to reschedule the June Meeting date to June 29, 2022 due to
scheduling conflicts of multiple Board Members. Commissioner Ferrante thanked the Budget
Committee and Wendy Cumming for their hard work during the District's Budget process.

H. ADJOURNMENT
The next Meeting was adjourned at 7:35 P.M.

Respectiully submitted,

Vince Ferrante, Secretary_
Board of Harbor Commissicners

ATTEST:

Tommy Razzeca, Deputy Secretary
Board of Harpor Commissioners

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
JUNE 8, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2




ASSETS

Moss Landing Harbor District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1022 - 1st Capital Trust Account
1001 - 1st Capital Operating Account
1002 - Petty Cash
1008 + Unien - Operating
1015 - 1st Capital Bank
1018 - Unlon Bank- Trust Account
1020 - Umpqua - Restricted
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receiveble
11280 - Leases
1282 - NNN Raceivable
1284 - Local Bounty
1294 - Monterey Fish
11290 - Leases - Other
Total 11290 - Leases
1200 - Marina Receivables
1201 - Marina - Allow for Bad Debt
Total Accounts Recalvable
Other Current Assets
1271 - Prepald Expenses
1270 - Insurance
Total 1271 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets

1850 - Construction in Progreas

1670 - Equipment

1700 - Improvements
1710 - NH Buildings & Improvements
1720 - NH Floating Docks
1725 - NH Offslte Improvements
1730 - SH Buildings & Improvements
1740 - SH Floating Docks

Tetal 1700 - Improvements

May 31, 22 May 31, 21 écruange % Change
4,356,424 4,355,424 100%
2,518,037 2,518,037 100%

500 500
2930,284  -2,939,284 -100%
1,890,300 1,557,054 333,246 21%
2,156,696  -2,156,696 -100%
1,017,128 1,016,992 136
781,380 7670526 2,110,863 28%
95,069 43127 51,942 120%
1,650 1,650 100%
7,825 7,825 100%
2,625 3 2,625 100%
99,344 35,302 64,042 181%
147,738 148,618 -878 1%
47,776 -38,880 -8,806 23%
199,306 145,038 54,268 37%
16,875 44,242 27,367 2%
16,875 44,242 27,367 -62%
16,875 44,242 27,367 -62%
9,997,570 7,859,806 2,137,764 27%
4880492 4,880,492
481,946 472,330 9,616 2%
8,893,102 6,893,102
524,675 524 675
632,218 532,218
8,172,908 8,172,908
9,583,746 9,583,746
25,806,848 25,806,649



Moss Landing Harbor District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

May 31, 22 May 31, 219 $ Change % Change
L __ |

— ey i — L]
1800 - Less - Depreciation

1805 - Equipment ~455,648 -440,641 -15,007 3%
1810 - NH Buildings & Improvements -3,902,010 -3,676,540 -225,470 6%
1820 - NH Floating Docks -535,708 -535,708 0
1825 - NH Offsite Improvements -534,219 -515,429 =18,790 4%
1830 - SH Buildings & Improvements -6,453,856 6,346,426 -114,430 -2%
1840 - SH Floating Docks -7,158,668 -6,775,207 -383,381 %
Total 1800 - Less - Depreciation -18,046,008 -18,288,951 -757,058 -4%
1900 - Land 1,642,860 1,642,860
Total Fixed Assets 13,765,938 14,513,380  -747.442 -5%
Other Assets
1320 - Workers Comp Deposit 200 200
1530 - Principal Financial CS 7,389 7,389
Total Other Assets 7.589 7,589

TOTAL ASSETS 237067 22,380,775 1,390,322 &%



LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Moss Landing Harbor District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

Current Llabilities
Accounts Payable

2010

+ Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Other Gurrant Liabilities

2020 -

2021

2023 -
2030

2051

Accrued Salaries Paysble
- Accruad Vacation
Accrued Payroll Taxes
Customer Deposits

+ Note Interest Payable

2062 - Umpgua Accrued Interest

Total
2080
2011
2082
2086

2051 + Note Interest Payable
- Prepaid Berth Fees

+ Lusamerica Reimb. Acct.

- MLCP Coast Reimb. Deposit
- Prepald Leases

20861 - Vistra
20862 - MBAR|

Tetal
2087

2086 - Prepald Leases
- Lease Dsposits

Total Gther Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

2605 + Umpqua Loan
Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabllities
Equity

3020 - Retained Net Assets
30350 - Prior Year Earnings

Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 22 May 31, 21 $ Change % Change
39,130 211,811 172,681 82%
39,130 211,81 172,681 82%
15,103 15,386 -283 2%
39,621 22,411 17,210 77%
1,148 1,148
362,957 347,879 15,078 4%
24,242 28,105 3,863 14
24,242 28,105 -3,863 -14%
183,439 205,569 -22,130 -11%
15,000 15,000
74,811 74,811 -100%
£0,884 60,687 197 0%
27,905 26,692 1,213 5%
88,789 87,379 1,410 2%
19,626 18,501 124 1%
749,924 817,189 -67,265 -8%
710,794 605,378 105,416 7%
2,163,830 2,508,701 344,871 -14%
2,163,830 2,508,701 -344,871 14%
2,874,624 3,114,079 239,455 8%
6,456,231 6,456,231
13,142,922 11,796,804 1,346,118 11%
1,297,320 1,013,661 283,659 28%
20,896,473 19,266,696 1,629,777 8%
23,771,087 22,380,775 1,390,322 5%



2:56 PM Moss Landing Harbor District

08/20/22
Statement of Cash Flows
July 2021 through May 2022
Jul "21 - May 22
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 1,297,320
Adjustments to reconcile Net Incoma
to net cash provided by operations:
11290 - Leases -2,625
11290 - Leases: 1291 - Montarey Bay Kayak 18,891
1200 - Marina Recsivables -26,782
1201 - Marina - Allow for Bad Debt 23,375
11290 - Leasas:1282 » NNN Receivable -21,177
11290 - Leases:1284 - Local Bounty =1,650
1271 - Prepald Expenses:1270 - Insurance -16,875
1804 - Less - Depreciation: 1805 - Equipment 18,701
1800 - Less - Depreciation:1810 - NH Buildings & Improvements 288,791
1800 - Less - Depreciation:1820 - NH Floating Dacks 11,034
1800 * Less - Depreciation: 1825 - NH Offsite Improvements 26,934
1800 - Less - Depreclation:1830 - SH Bulldings & Improvements 191,380
1800 - Less - Depreciation: 1840 - SH Floating Docks 379,867
2010 - Accounts Payable 158,114
2020 - Accrued Salaries Payabls 104
2038 - Customer Deposits 14,602
2080 - Prepaid Berth Fees -40,163
2086 - Prepaid Leases =7,551
2086 - Prepaid Leases: 20861 - Vistra 7.737
2088 - Prepaid Leases:20862 + MBARI 3,288
2087 - Lease Deposits 124
2051 - Note Interest Payable:2062 - Umptua Accrued Interest -5,549
2082 - MLGP Cost Relmb. Deposit -73,761
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 2,244,129
FINANGING ACTIVITIES
2805 - Umpqua Loan -344,871t
Nst cash provided by Financing Activities -344,871
Net cash Increase for period 1,899,258
Cash at beginning of period 7,882,129

Cash at end of period 5.731,__@7



2:56 PM Moss Landing Harbor District
06/20/22

Accrual Basts Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through May 2022
Jul '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - MARINA REVENUES

4100 - Berthing Income
4110 - Assigned Berthing 1,618,832 1,660,547 40,715 98%
4112 - Qtriy/Annual Discount -2,855 -2,658 -287 111%
4113 - Commercial Vessel Dscnt -10,842 -11,000 158 99%
4114 - Away (1 mnth) Dscnt 142 550 408 26%
4115 - Temporary Berthing 253,199 254,249 -1,050 100%
4120 - Liveabord Fees 124,330 121,917 2,413 102%
4130 « Transient Berthing 10,179 41,000 -30,821 25%
4220 - Waif List 9,975 5,058 4,017 1687%
4260 - Towing - Intra Harbor 650 550 100 118%
4270 - Pumpouts 400 800 400 50%
4280 - Late Fees 30,101 32,083 -1,082 94%
4282 - Recovered Lien Costs 100 2,000 -1,900 5%

Total 4100 - Berthing Income 2,034,827 2,104,896 -70,068 9%

4200 - Other Income - Operations
4225 - Merchandise 220 =220
4230 - SH Parking 107 901 107.942 =41 100%
4285 - Dog Fee 1,035 550 485 188%
4290 - Misc 8,520 1,750 6,770 487%

Total 4200 - Other Income - Operations 117,456 110,462 6,994 106%

4300 : Operating Grant Revenues 329,207

Total 4000 - MARINA REVENUES 2,481,490 2,215,358 266,132 112%




5;5:0‘:2"; Moss Landing Harbor District
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through May 2422

Jul '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense
5200 - Gengral & Administrative
5100 - Advertising 5,800 5,958 -158 97%
5210 - Dues & Subscriptions 6,646 10,463 -3,817 B64%
5220 - Office Supplies
§223 - Administration 5118 7.965 -2,847 B4%
5225 - Operatlons 8,589 12,299 -3,710 70%
Total 5220 - Office Supplies 13,707 20,264 6,657 B8%
5230 - Postage & Equip Lease
5232 - Meter Lease 713 633 80 113%
5235 « Postage 801 1,023 -222 78%
Total 5230 - Postage & Equip Lease 1,514 1,656 -142 1%
5240 - Copler Lease & Supplies
5242 - Copler Lease 3,049 2,695 354 113%
Total 5248 - Copier Lease & Supplies 3,049 2,695 354 113%
5250 - Telephone & Communications
5253 - Administration 13,426 11,940 1.486 112%
$255 - Opsrations 736 444 292 1668%
Total 5250 - Telephone & Communications 14,162 12,384 1,778 114%
5264 - Professional Services
5262 - Accounting 34,510 44,000 9,490 78%
5263 - Audit fees 17,000 18,600 -1,000 94%
5265+ Legal 33,652 1,667 58,035 37%
5268 - Computer Consulting 1,478 1,717 -239 86%
5269 - Payrall Processing 3,709 3,316 393 112%
Total 5260 : Professional Services 90,328 158,700 -68,371 57%
5290 - Credit Card Fees 8,762 10,358 -3,593 65%
5821 - Internet Billing Service 1,508 1,318 ) _1 87 114%
Total 5200 - General & Administrative 143,474 223,793 80,319 B4%
5300 - Personnel
5310 - Salaries
5313 - Administration 218,406 249,438 -31,032 88%
§315 - Operationa 143,007 187,834 44,827 76%
5318 - Maintenance 111,275 141,913 -30,638 78%
Total 5310 - Salaries 472,688 579,185 -106,497 82%
5330 - Payroli Taxes
5333 - Adménistration 16,702 19,082 -2,380 88%
5335 » Operations 18,590 14,370 4,220 129%
§338 - Maintenance 8,515 10,856 -2,340 78%
Total 5330 - Payroll Taxes 43,808 44,308 -500 99%



2:56 PM
06/20/22

Accrual Basis

Moss Landing Harbor District

5340 - Employee Benefits
5342 . Vahicle Allowancs
5343 - Administration
5345 - Qperations
5348 - Maintenance
Total 5340 - Employee Benefits
5350 - Workers Compensation
5353 - Administration
5355 + Operations
§358 - Maintenance
Total 5350 - Workers Compensation
§360 - Education & Training
5363 - Administration
5365 « Operations
5368 - Malntenance
Total 5360 - Education & Tralning
Total 5300 - Personnel
5400 - Insuranhce
5410 - Liabifity Insurance
Total 5400 - Insurance
5500 - Utilities
5510 - Garbage
5520 - Gas and Efectric
5530 - Water
5540 - Sewer
Total 5500 - Utilities
5600 - Operating Supplies
5610 - Vehicles
5620 - Vessels
5625 - Operatlons
Total 5608 - Operating Supplies
5700 - Depreciation
5800 - Repairs & Maintenance
5810 - Vehicles
5830 - Equip Rental
5850 - Repair Materials
5860 - Outside Service Contracts
5870 : Derelict Disposal
Total 5800 + Repairs & Maintenance
§900 - Financial Expenses
5920 - Bank Service Charges
5990 - Bad Dsbt
Totat 5800 - Financial Expenses
Total - MARINA EXPENSES

Net Ordinary Income - Marina Operatlons

Profit & L.oss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through May 2022

Jul'21 - May 22 Budget $ Qver Budget % of Budget
T

48,567 40,968 7,599 119%

855 855
61,022 54,287 -3,265 94%
100,444 95,255 5,189 105%
3,300 974 2,326 330%
5,896 11,189 -5,293 53%
8,354 6.076 278 105%
15,650 18,239 -2,680 85%
4,357 1,833 2,524 238%
1,437 1,833 -396 8%

o 133

6,927 3,666 3,261 189%
639,417 740,653 101,236 86%
152,050 151,883 67 100%
152,050 151,983 87 100%
108,183 105,417 2,766 103%
258,555 275,000 -18,445 93%
36,618 36,667 1,049 a7%
39,662 39,417 245 101%
440,018 456,501 -16,483 96%
7.891 13,823 «5,932 57%
476 1,467 -991 32%
12,731 17,893 5,162 71%
21,008 33,183 -12,085 64%
458,354 458,334 20 100%
a28 876 -548 37%
2,825 5,226 -2.401 54%
28,189 62,648 -34,450 45%
82,477 68,750 13,727 120%
42,061 37,500 4,561 112%
156,880 175,000 18,120 89%
4,622 4,583 39 101%
23,376 22,817 458 102%
27,997 27,500 497 102%
2,038,288 2,266,947 228,659 90%
443,203 -51,569 494,791 -859%




2:56 PM Moss Landing Harbor District

06/20/22

Acerual Basts Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through May 2022

4400 - LEASE AND OTHER INCOME
4050 - Trust Lands Lease Revenue
4051 - Vistra
40653 - MBARI
Total 4050 - Trust Lands |.ease Revenue
4500 - [.eases
4501 - K-Pier Lease
4502 - Cannery Buiiding
4517 - Suite 2
4504 - Suite 3
4511 - Sulte 1 & 10
4515 - Sulte 4
4518 - Suite §
4510 Suite 6
4512 Suite 7
4503 - Suite 8
4520 - Sulte 9
4523 « Canery NNN
Total 4502 - Cannery Bullding
4530 - RV Lot
4540 - Martin & Mason
4560 - North Harbor
4562 - Sea Harvest
4568 - Monterey Bay Kayaks
Total 4560 - North Harbor
Total 4500 - Leases
4600 - District Property Taxes
4700 - Other Revenues & Concessions
4125 - Amenity Fee
4126 - Passenger Vessel Fees
4710 - Vending Activities
4711 - Washer/Dryer
4712 - Soda
Total 4710 - Vending Actlvities
4720 - Dry Storage
4725 - North Harbor Use Fee
4727 - Key Sales
4730 - NH Washdown
4735 - Camp/RV
4740 - Equipment Rental
4745 - Citations & Fines
4751 - Permits
4765 - Faxes, Copies & Postage

Total 4700 : Other Revenues & Concessions

Jul 21 - May 22 Budget § Over Bi.ldget " %of Budget
67,356 67,357 -1 100%
27,505 27.621 -116 100%
94,861 94,978 17 100%
33794 12,476 21,318 271%
32,805 32,332 473 101%
90,715 89,405 1,310 101%
18,153 18,233 -80 100%
87,796 86,467 1,329 102%
17.516 25,271 7,755 89%
10,740 13,183 2,443 at%
15,261 13,823 1,438 110%

9,089 8,796 203 103%
7.500 8277 777 91%
33,256 36,667 3411 91%
322,831 332,454 8,623 97%
33,290 33,165 125 100%
26,911 28,481 1,570 94%
37,648 34,105 3,543 110%
39,193 41,250 2,067 95%
76,841 75.355 1,486 102%
493,667 481,931 11,736 102%
353,203 250,000 103,293 141%
324,571 295,417 846 100%
10,703 27,500 18,797 39%
9,317 7.480 1,837 125%
115 312 197 37%
9,432 7,792 1,640 121%
57.296 57,750 454 99%
207,320 108,208 89,112 192%
5,046 4528 518 11%
731 1,750 1,019 42%
2,182 2,292 110 95%
285 125 160 228%
4,055 4,055
9,995 4,125 5,870 242%
55 55
631,616 539,542 92,074 17%



2:56 PM Moss Landing Harbor District

06/20/22

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through May 2022

4800 - Interest
4841 - Union Bank interest
4843 - First Capital Bank
4846 - Umpgqua Interest
Tofal 4800 - Interest
Total 4400 - LEASE AND OTHER INCOME
7000 - LEASE AND OTHER EXPENSES
7100 - Interest Expense
7134 - Umpqua NP Interest
Total 7100 - Interest Expense
7200 - Other Financial Expenses
7221 - CSDA Dues
7230 - LAFO Administrative Charges
Total 7200 - Other Financial Expenses
5700 - Depreclation
7300 - Commissioner Expenses
7320 - Monthly Stipend
7321 - Employer Payroll Taxes
7330 - Incurred Expenses
Total 7300 - Cammissioner Expenses
Total 7006 « LEASE AND OTHER EXPENSES
Net Ordinary Income - Lease & Other Operations

Net Ordinary Income - Combined Operations

Jul '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
RSV | E——t———
215 275 60 78%

7,882 2,842 5,040 277%

93 504 411 18%

8190 3621 4,569 226%
1,581,627 1,370,072 211,555 115%
61,036 61,036 100%

61,036 61,036 - 100%

7,615 7,500 115 102%

5,393 7,000 -1,607 7%

13,008 14,500 -1,492 90%

458,354 458,334 20 100%

13,000 20,167 1,167 64%

294 1,650 -656 60%

2,152 1,100 1,052 196%

18,146 22,917 5,771 70%

548,544 556,787 -8,243 99%
1,033,084 813,286 219,798 127%
1,476,286 761,697 714,589 194%




2:56 PM Moss Landing Harbor District

06/20/22

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through May 2022
Jul '21 « May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Other IncomefExpense _
Other Income
8001 - Cost Reimbursements
8101 : Revenue from reimbursements -183,333 183,333
8201 - Relmbursaable expenses 183,333 -183,333
Total 8001 - Cost Reimbursements
Total Other Income
Other Expense
9000 - CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENSES
5880 - Dredging 18,305 250,000 -231,695 7%
9051 - Sewer Lift Station 25,541 50,000 24,458 51%
9052 - Dock Maintenance 100,008 -100,000
9054 - Sea Lion Deterrent Fencing 1,882 25,000 -23,118 8%
8060 * NH Berthers Parking/Paving 76,718 100,000 -23,282 7%
89125 + North Harbor Parking Lot LTG 40,000 -40,00C
9150 - Cannery 3,876 375,000 -371,124 1%
9250 - Sscurity Camera 19,507 50,000 -30,493 39%
9307 - Piling Replacement Proj. 100,000 -100,000
9309 - New NH Building 3,250 1,000,000 -986,750 0%
9310 - NH Hotel 1,220 75,000 -73,780 2%
8470 - NH Visitor Dock 400,000 -400,000
9565 - Miscellaneous Capital Projects 28,667 100,000 -71,333 29%
8750 - Office Computers 25,000 -25,000
9800 - Dock Replacement 200,000 -200,000
Total 9000 - CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENSES 178,966 2,830,000 -2,71 1,0§ 6%
Total Other Expense 178,966 2,890,000 2,711,034 6%
Net Other Income -178,966 -2,890,000 2,711,034 6%
Net Income 1,297, -2,128,303 3,495,623 __-ﬁ%'

10



305 PM
06/20/22

Accrual Basis

Moss Landing Harbor District

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
July 2021 through May 2022

Jul "21 - May 22 Jul '20 - May 21 $ Change Changé
Ordinary Income/Expense
4000 - MARINA REVENUES
4100 « Berthing Income
4110 - Assigned Berthing 1,619,832 1,588,794 31,038 2%
4112 - Qtriy/Annual Discount -2 955 -2,494 -461 -18%
4113 - Commercial Vessel Dsent -10,842 -11,225 383 3%
4114 - Away (1 mnth)} Dsent -142 -557 415 75%
4115 - Termporary Berthing 253,199 259,683 -6,484 -2%
4120 - Liveabord Fees 124,330 117,530 8,800 5%
4130 - Transient Berthing 10,179 21,795 -11,616 -53%
4220 - Wait List 9,875 9,228 747 8%
4260 - Towing - Intra Harbor 850 800 50 8%
4270 : Pumpouts 400 1,600 -1,200 -75%
4280 - Late Feges 30,101 31,170 -1,069 -3%
4282 - Recovered Lien Costs 100 _ 200 -100 -50%
Total 4106 - Berthing Income 2,034,827 2,016,324 18,503 1%
4200 » Other Income - Operations
4225 - Merchandise 42 -42 -100%
4230 - SH Parking 107,201 77,653 30,248 38%
4285 - Doy Fee 1,035 1,060 -25 2%
4290 - Misc 8.520 2,543 5,977 235%
Total 4200 - Other Income - Operations 117,456 81,298 36,158 44%
4300 - Operating Grant Revenues 328,207 329,207 100%
Total 4000 - MARINA REVENUES 2,097,622 383,868 18%

2,481,490

11



3:05 PM
06/20/22
Accrual Basis

Moss Landing Harbor District

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
July 2021 through May 2022

Expenge
5200 - General & Administrative

5100 - Advertising
5210 - Dues & Subscriptions
5220 - Office Supplies
5223 - Administration
5225 - Operations
Totat 5220 - Office Supplies
5230 - Postage & Equip Lease
5232 - Meter Lease
5235 - Postage
Total 5230 - Postage & Equip Lsase
5240 - Copier Lease & Supplies
5242 - Copier Lease
Total 5240 - Copier Lease & Supplles
5250 - Telephone & Communications
5253 - Administratlon
5255 - Operations
Total 5250 - Telephone & Communications
5260 - Professional Services
5262 - Accounting
5263 - Audit fees
5285 - Legal
5268 - Computer Consulting
5269 - Payroll Processing
Total 5260 - Professional Servicas
5270 - Licenses & Permiits
5290 - Credit Card Fees
5821 - Internet Bifling Service

Total 5200 - General & Administrative
5300 - Personnel

5310 - Salaries
5313 - Administration
5315 - Operations
5318 - Maintenance
TFotal 5310 - Salaries
5330 - Payroll Taxes
5333 - Administration
$335 * Operations
5338 - Maintenance
Total 5330 - Payroli Taxes

Jul ‘21 - May 22 Jui 20 - May 21 $ Change % Change
R
5,800 4,888 912 19%
6,846 20,445 13,799 -B7%
5118 8,531 4,413 46%
8,589 12,253 -3,664 -30%
13,707 21,784 8,077 37%
713 456 227 7%
801 679 122 18%
1,514 1,165 349 30%
3,049 3,358 -309 9%
3,049 3,358 -309 g%
13,428 13,703 367 %
736 624 142 18%
14,162 14,47 255 2%
34,510 35,144 531 2%
17,000 16,500 500 3%
33,632 35,659 2,027 6%
1,478 1,721 243 -14%
3,709 3,856 147 4%
60,329 92,877 2,548 .39%
10 10 -100%
8,762 12,618 -5,856 46%
1,505 1,642 137 a9,
143,474 173,204 20,730 -47%
218,406 151,908 66,500 44%
143,007 175,643 32,636 -19%
111,275 150,165 -38,890 -26%
472,688 477,714 5,026 19
16,702 10,458 6.244 §0%
18,590 12,535 6,051 48%
8,516 10,350 1,874 -18%
43,808 33,387 10,421 31%



3:05 PM
06/20/22

Accrual Basis

Moss Landing Harbor District

5340 - Employee Benefits
5343 - Administration
5345 - Qperations
5348 - Maintenance
Total 5340 - Employee Bensfits
5350 - Workers Compensation
8353 - Administration
5355 - Operations
5358 - Maintenance
Total 5330 - Workers Compensation
5360 - Education & Training
5363 - Administration
5365 - Operaticns
5368 - Maintenance
Total 5360 - Education & Training
Total 5300 - Personnel
5400 - Insurance
5410 - Liability Insurance
Total 5480 - Insurance
5500 - Utilities
5510 - Garbage
§520 - Gas and Electrie
5530 - Water
5540 - Sewer
Total 5500 - Utilities
§600 - Operating Supplies
5610 - Vehleles
5620 - Vessels
5625 - Operations
Total 5800 - Operating Supplics
5700 + Depreciation
5800 - Repairs & Maintenance
5810 - Vehicles
5830 - Equip Rental
5830 - Repair Matarials
5860 - Qutside Service Contracts
5870 - Derelict Disposal
Totaf 5800 - Repairs & Maintenance
5800 - Financial Expenses
§920 - Bank Service Charges
5990 - Bad Debt
Total 59060 - Financial Expensas
Total - MARINA EXPENSES

Net Ordinary Income - Marina Qperations

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

July 2021 through May 2022

e ]
% Change

Jul ‘21 - May 22 Jul'20 - May 21 $ Change

48,567 43,532 5,035 12%
855 3,023 2,168 72%
51,022 51,664 662 1%
100,444 98,239 2,205 2%

3,300 3,300
5,898 6,457 561 %
6,354 7.337 983 43%
15,550 17,004 1,544 9%
4,357 2425 1,932 80%
1,437 2,490 -1,053 -42%
1,133 2,233 1,00 49%
6,927 7,148 221 -3%
639,417 633,582 5,835 1%
152,050 137,041 15,009 1%
152,050 137,041 15,009 11%
108,183 104,538 3,645 3%
256,555 242,973 13,582 6%
35,618 33,100 2,518 8%
39,662 35,947 3,720 10%
440,018 416,553 23,465 %
7,891 10,102 2,211 22%
476 1,321 845 -64%
12,731 16,804 4,073 24,
21,098 28,227 7129 -25%,

458,354 458,354
328 589 261 449
2,825 3.456 633 -18%
28,189 24272 16,083 -36%
82477 65.079 17,398 27%
42,061 40,690 1,371 3%
155,880 154,088 1,792 1%
4,622 8,760 -4,138 47%

23,375 23,375
27,997 32,135 4,138 -13%
2,038,288 2,033,184 5,104 0%
443,203 54,439 378,764 588%

13



3:05 PM
06/20/22
Accrual Basis

Moss Landing Harbor District

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
July 2021 through May 2022

4400 - LEASE AND OTHER INCOME
4050 - Trust Lands Lease Revenue
40351 - Vistra

4053 -

MEBAR!

Total 4050 - Trust Lands Lease Revenue
4500 - Leases

4501 -
4502 -

K-Pier Lease
Cannery Building

4517 - Sulte 2
4504 - Suite 3
4511 - Suite 1 & 10
4515 - Suite 4
4518 - Suite 5
4510 - Suite &
4512 - Suite 7
4503 - Suite 8
4520 - Suite 9
4523 - Canery NNN
Total 4502 - Cannery Buliding

4530 -

RV Lot

4540 - Martin & Mason

4360 -

North Harbor

4562 - Sea Harvest
4568 - Monterey Bay Kayaks
Total 4560 - North Harbor
Total 4500 - Leases
4600 - District Property Taxes
4700 - Other Revenues & Concessions

4125 -
4126 -
4710 -

Amenity Fee
Passenger Vessel Fees
Vending Activitias

4711 - Washer/Dryer
4712 - Soda
Total 4710 - Vending Acilvitles

47240 -
4725 -
4727 -
- NH Washdown
4735 -
4740 -
4745 -

4730

4751

4773

Dry Storage
North Harbor Use Fee
Key Sales

Camp/RV
Egulpment Rental
Citations & Fines

- Permits
4765 -
- Surplus Auction/Sales

Faxes, Copies & Postage

Total 4700 - Other Revenues & Concessions

Jul '21 - May 22 Jul '20 - May 21 $ Change % Change
E— 3 _ . g - R
67,356 64,898 2,458 4%
27,505 26,983 522 2%
94,861 91,881 2,930 3%
33,794 19,439 14,355 74%
32,805 31,937 866 3%
90,715 95,264 -4,554 5%
18,153 17,842 a1 2%
B87.796 85,458 2,338 3%
17,516 24,673 7157 29%
10,740 20,691 9,951 -48%
15,951 14,861 400 3%
9,089 8,824 265 3%
7,500 6,625 875 13%
33,256 34,526 1,270 -4%
322,831 340,706 -17.875 5%
33,290 32,584 708 2%
26,911 28,481 1,570 5%
37,648 33,631 4,017 2%
39,163 76,253 -37,080 -49%
76,841 109,884 -33,043 -30%
493,567 531,094 37427 7%
353,203 334,905 18,388 5%
324 571 315,653 8,918 3%
10,703 10,703 100%
§.317 5,910 3,407 58%
115 237 22 -51%
9,432 6,147 3,285 539%
57,296 53,704 3,502 7%
207,320 171,054 36,286 21%
5.046 7,246 -2,200 -30%
731 435 296 68%
2,182 543 1,639 302%
285 100 185 185%
4,065 2,643 1,412 53%
9,995 5,259 4,536 83%
14 -14 -100%
258 -258 -100%
631,616 563,256 68,360 12%

14



3:05 PM . . .
06/20/22 Moss Landing Harbor District

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
July 2021 through May 2022
Jul'21-May22  Jul'20-May21  $ Change % Change
4300 - Interest
4841 - Union Bank Interest 215 256 -41 -16%
4843 - First Capital Bank 7,882 2,830 5,052 179%
4846 - Umpqua Interest 93 467 -374 -80%
Total 4800 - Interest 8,150 3,553 4,637 134%
Total 4400 - LEASE AND OTHER INCOME 1,581,827 1,524,689 56,938 4%
7000 - LEASE AND OTHER EXPENSES -
7100 - Interest Expense
7134 - Umpgua NP Interest 61,036 70,763 9,727 14%
Total 7100 - Interest Expense 61,036 70,763 -9,727 -14%
7200 - Other Financial Expenses
7221 - CSDA Duss 7.615 7,253 362 5%
7230 - LAFQ Administrative Charges 5,393 5,425 -32 -1%
Total 7200 - Other Financlal Expenses 13,008- 12,678 330 3%
5700 - Depreciation 458,354 458,354
7300 - Commissioner Expenses
7320 - Monthly Stipend 13,000 14,625 -1,625 -11%
7321 - Employer Payroll Taxes 954 1,033 -39 A%
733% - Incurred Expenses 2,152 338 1,514 537%
Total 7300 - Commissioner Expenses 186,146 15:95& 150 1%
e B ——————n
Total 7000 - LEASE AND DTHER EXPENSES 548,544 557,791 -8,247 -2%
Net Ordinary Income - Lease & Qther Operations 1,033,084 966,899 66,185 7%
Net Ordinary Income - Combined Operations 1,476,286 1,031 ,33:1'_ 444,849 43°/:

15



gs‘;zsa':z"; Moss Landing Harbor District
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

July 2021 through May 2022

Jui'21-May22  Jul'20-May21  $Change % Change
| —————e | _ [ -
Other Income/Expense
Other income
&001 - Cost Relmbursements
8101 - Revenue from reimbursements 4,636 4,836 -100%
8201 - Reimburseable expenses -4,788 4,788 100%
Tota] 8001 - Cost Reimbursements -150 150 100%
Total Other Income = -150 150 100%
Other Expense
9000 - CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENSES
$880 - Dredging 18,305 18,305 100%
5051 - Sewer Lift Station 25,541 25,541 100%
9054 - Sea Lion Deterrent Fencing 1,882 1,953 =71 4%
9060 - NH Berthers Parking/Paving 76,718 76,718 100%
$150 - Cannery 3,876 3,878 100%
9250 - Security Camera 19,507 19,507 100%
9309 - New NH Buildlng 3,250 3,250 100%
9310 - NH Hotel 1,220 1,220 100%
93635 - Miscellaneous Caplal Projects 28,867 15,569 13,098 84%
Total 2000 - CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENSES 178,966 17,522 161,444 QZTEZ
Totat Other Expense ' 178,966 17,522 161,444 921%
Net Other Income -178,966 -17.872 -161,294 -913%
Nat Income 1,53_?,3'20 y 1,013665 _ 283885 T 28%

16



3:08 PM . .
06/20/22 Moss Landing Harbor District

A/P Aging Summary
As of May 31, 2022
Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >80 TOTAL
= | N i a—
Allied Administrators for Delta Dental 0.00 ~402.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 -402.14
Auto Care LifeSaver Towing 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
CailPERS 0.00 -5,725.00 -5,725.00 0.00 .00 -11,450.00
Castroville "ACE" Hardware 413.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 413.30
Cintas 558.68 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 558.68
Corralitos Electric 0.00 0.00 1.180.71 0.00 0.00 1,160.71
Damm Good Water 52.40 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 52.40
Doctors on Duty 245,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 245,00
Ferrants, Vincent 0.00 648.61 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 648.61
Johnsan Electronics, Inc. 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
MBS Business Systems 70,25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 70.25
Mechanics Bank 266.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266.56
Michael Altler! 24225 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 24228
Pafaro Valley Lock Shop 1,360.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360.61
Pzjaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 3,5651.78 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 3,581.78
PGEE 0.00 -30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -30,000.00
Razzolink, inc. 0.00 -136.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 -136.85
Richard Simpson 382.50 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 382.50
Raobert MeCracken 600.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 600.00
Robert Seals 500.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 .00 500.00
Ron Rogers £07.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 407.50
SDRMA 0.00 -11,342.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,342.59
U.8. Bank 416.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 416.58
Unified Building Maintenance 1,350.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00
VALIC 1,788.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 d.00 1,788.29
Verizon Wircless 111.32 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 111.32
Vision Sevice Plan 0.00 -43.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -43.00
West Marine Pro 0.00 0.00 -1,001.97 0.00 0.00 -1,001.97

TOTAL T34 AT00057 B5GeI6 000 .00 ‘3813027




Moss Landing Harbor District

Warrant Listing
As of May 31, 2022

Type bate Num Name Amount
e e —
1001 - 1st Capital Operating Account
Chack 05/05/2022 NPGC Merehant Pyt Proc -3,273.38
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19338 Allied Adminisirators for Delta Dental -402.14
Bill Pmi -Check 05/11/2022 19339 AT&T -209.01
Bill Pmt -Check 05/1112022 18340 Carme! Marina Corporation -1,801.26
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19341 Castroville "ACE" Rardware -228.74
Bill Pmt -Check 051172022 19342 Central Coast Systems, Inc. -105.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0511172022 18343 Cintas -539.81%
Bifl Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19344 Damm Geod Water -188.75
Bill Pmt -Chack 05/11/2022 19345 Benny Powelt -280.50
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19346 EDD £.00
Bill Pmi -Check 05/11/2022 19347 Employment Developmeant Dept. -5,400.00
Bill Pt «Check 05/11/2022 19348 Jarvis Fay, LLP -5,002.36
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19348 JD's Piumbing, inc. -4,998.10
Bill Pmt-Check 05M11/2022 19350 Larry Patague -27.5¢
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19351 fechanics Bank -313.60
Bill Pmt -Check G5/11/2022 19352 Mel Soutiworth -250.00
Bill Pt -Check 05/11/2022 18353 Miguel Ajuria -551.55
Bill Pmt -Check 051172022 19354 Monterey Couniy Health Dept. -1,650.00
Bill Pmt -Check 065/11/2022 19355 Pacific Parking Systems, inc. -540.00
Bitl Pmt -Check a5/11/2022 19356 Pajarc/Sunny Mesa C.5.D, -3,388.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19357 PG&E -30,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0511/2022 19358 Razzolink, Inc. -273.70
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19358 ROI Safety Servicas, LLC -3,400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19360 Seong Chan -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05M11/2022 18361 Tommy Razzeca -360.00
Bilt Pmt -Check (5/11/2022 19362 U.S. Bank -2,444.09
Bill Pmt -Chack 05/11/2022 18363 LS. Bank Equipment Finance -271.21
Bill Pmt ~-Check 05M11/2022 19364 United Site Sarvices of Calif., inc. -539.54
Bili Pmt -Check 511112022 19365 VALIC -1,788.29
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19366 Yorke Engineering, Inc. -2,500.0¢
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19367 Carmel Marina Corporation -1.652.00
Silt Pmt -Check 05/M11/2022 19368 Mechanics Bank -269.54
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 19370 Carmef Marina Corporation -6,786.92
Bill Pmt -Check 05/t1/2022 18369 Carmel Marina Corparation -214.78
Check 05M2/2022 Payrall Partners -145.36
Check 06/13/2022 4023 Ferrante, Vincent -114.06
Check 05/13/2022 4024 Goulart, James -114.06
Check 05/13/2022 4025 Jeffrias, Russell -456.26
Check 08/13/2022 4026 Tony Leonardinl -342,19
Check 05/13/2022 4027 RJ Collier -784.52
Check 05/13/2022 4028 Dennis Dixon 51,74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2022 16388 AT&T -251.18
Bill Pmt -Check 0512412022 19371 CalPERS -5,725.00

Bill Pmt -Check 0512412022 19372 Corralitos Electric -3,809.93



Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt ~Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pt -Chack
Bift Pmt -Chack
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bift Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Date

05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
06/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05i24/2022
0512412022
05/24/2022
0672442022
05/28/2022
05/28/2022
05/31/2022

Total 1001 - 1st Capital Operating Account

Moss Landing Harbor District

Warrant Listing

As of May 31, 2022

Num Name

19373 Home Depot

19374 Jaris Fay, LLP

19375 Monterey Sanitary Supaly

19376 SDRMA

19377 Sea Engineering, Inc.

19378 Thadd Whittmann

19379 Unified Buillding Maintenance

19380 Valero Marketing and Supply Cempany
19381 Verizon Wireless

19382 Vision Sevice Plan

19383 Wald, Ruhnike & Dost Architects, LP
19384 WASH

19385 Wendy L. Cumming, CPA

19387 AT&T
4029 Peter Bueno
4030 Dennis Dixon

Payrcll Partners

Amount
-1,384 49
-1,940.00

-403.13
-11,342.59
-760.00
-550.00
-1,350.00
-516.92
-157.51
-43.00
-2,380.57
-202.08
-2,755.00
-780.55
-438.00
-114.97
-132.28
-117,295.34

19



0cl

—_

198p peg 20URINSU)

vE9
| ﬁIo__,stl_!. . .l. r‘

jebpnge

1eas 100

|lemdyn

x%595UadX3 3s3493u] pue uonepadaq ‘Suipaig 2pNn[Ix3 sasuddxy,, .

W sSaRnn [auuosIag

2202 ‘1€ Aey

189 Jolid pue Jabpng "sa sjenjoy ajeq o3 Jea,
sasuadxy Bunesadp

e

000'001L$

000°002$

000'00e$

000°00t$

000'005%

000'009%

000'00.$

000'008%



¥4

1a8pngm

Jeay soudn

femova

JNNIAIH HIHLO ONY 3SY3IT

|

SNOILVHALO ¥NIIVIA

Z20z ‘1 fen
1ea) Jold pue Jalipng ‘sA |enjoy d)eq 0} JBaA
SNUIADY JYIO pue 95897 ‘Bulley

0%

000°005$

000'000'L$

000°005°L$

000'000°2$

000'005°2$

000'000°c$



Z/TTAd T2/0ZA4
4

[TeA4 .mv uW W B
198png 22T = m =S . S =B B WWmln,l
3 : : : @5 oo mu%w_.w miomomﬁ TR .
- o o oo FEZZ 89499 & 3 A ENde ) —_
= w B - o F o @ @ a £ < < & 828 A . Bl §
= z g wsaw m.m.,u.w._. qmw._m.m_ 1% Piii diit
w - 2 2 Z nmqq unar___r.?. R & =
: S8 £33 a £ 88 & 550 BNRB = 0064
SRR R AR AL SR I
: : . 5 = - i 1 L [ —
T RS R2RUREB R | =
00003
C s i - C000zrg
| ! - 0000t
--, TR — r 000DeTe
il " 000DsTg
F——{ — C00%gre
I — i 000t
| il i !
= \ b — i.!f!-!.,w gc-cm.ﬁm.
. !
- - E— ) B 000'05 g
o JwoTarrep "
e j -~ AIUEdNI0 QT 3¢ euazod “
T o o _
— el “SIUNOISIP |BDIALIKLIOD m | cccaooww
e —_ |
4 3. JUBISURILP) T
TR TITTRY o
. pur _m:%cma\»a_._wﬂt_._m_mmmmv:_uc_ LELITETEN] mc_.,_m@* R - i SO |
N ‘Medgdw I liaA3d Eu)

" eULIRIAl
dwo) Jeay g - (Suyag) ,enuanay
O PUISIg 10qaeH Suipue SSo



CLEAN™

7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD f b O \
MOSS LANDING, CA 95039 \ /
TELEPHONE - 831.633.5417 \‘w
FACSIMILE - 831.633.4537
BOARD OF HARBOR COMMISSIONERS GENERAL MANAGER
Russell Jeffries HARBOR MASTER

Teny Legnardini

Vincent Ferrante

James R. Goulart
Liz Soto

Tom Razzeca

STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 03 -~ PROJECT STATUS
BOARD MEETING JUNE 29, 2022

1. North Harbor Building: As the Real Property Commiitee continues ongoing negations with
a potential tenant of the Building staff is beginning the process to complete the Building and
making it ready for a building tenant's occupancy. The Districts consultant is currently working
on construction plans that will be used for permitting prior to the projects bid opening.

2. North Harbor inn Project: This project remains on hold while the District explores options
with the property.

3. Cannery Building HYAC and Penthouse Mechanical Room: This project is in process as a
notice to proceed has been issued to our Contractor Icon Building & Development Inc. Icon has
begun ordering materials needed to complete the project and staff expects work to begin in the

coming weeks.

4. Demolition of Pot Stop Building: A bid opening took place on June 22, 2022 where 2 bids
were received with Randazzo Enterprises Inc. coming in with the low bid of $63,958. The bids
received are in the process of being reviewed to ensure they are responsive, assuming we have
an acceptable bid staff expects to have the contract award item on our July 27, 2022 meeting
agenda for board consideration.

5. Tsunami Damage Project: Resulting from the tsunami that took place on January 15, 2022,
staff has discovered that the District has sustained damage to piles, docks and navigation
channels in the Harbor. Staff and our consultants are currently working with California Office of
Emergency Services personnel in an attempt to acquire emergency funding to financially assist
the District with repair to the damaged sustained during the incident. Staff requested an update
from CalOES recently and was notified that our emergency funding application is still in the
review process. Staff has begun having our consultant prepare construction plans for the dock
infrastruciure and shoreline damage which will be used for permitting of the project once
complete. Staff will continue to update the Board and public as we have additional information
moving forward in the process.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1847

ITEM G3- PROJECT STATUS
£/29/2022 MEETING



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Russ Jeffries
Tony Leonardini
Vince Ferrante
James R. Goulart

Liz Soto

ITEM NUMBER 04 - SUMMARY OF PERMITS ISSUED
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD
MOSS LANDING, CA 95039

TELEPHONE —831.633.5417

FACSIMILE - 831.633.4337

MARINA.

GENERAL MANAGER
HARBORMASTER
Tommy Razzecn

STAFF REPORT

11/20/2021

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947

ITEM 04— SUMMARY OF PERMITS ISSUED
82872022 MEETING

Permittee Issue Status Permit Type  Exp. Date
Elkhorn Slough Research Foundation '_'"owg? /t;ozz Current | Facilities Use | 01/01/23
Blue Ocean Whale Watch | 2/18/2022 | Current | Faciliies Use | 2/18/2023
Whisper Charters 172/28/2022 | Current | Faciliies Use | 2/28/2023
[Fast Raft - | 3/28/2022 | Current | Facilties Use = 3/28/2023
‘Monterey Eco Tours 4/16/2022 | Current | Facilites Use | 4/16/2023 |
:Oceanic Expédfiftiions 412112022 Current | Facilities Use 7172772@?“
Venture Quest Kayaking 6/12/2022 | Current | Facilties Use | 6/12/2023
'Monterey Bay Hydrobikes 6/12/2022 | Current | Faciliies Use | 6/12/2023 i
Reel Nasty Sportfishing 6/12/2022 | Current [Facilties Use | 6/12/2023 |
Kayak Connection 6/30/2021 Current ' Facilities Use = 6/30/2023 |
Sanctuary Cruises 6/30/2021 = Current ' Facilities Use | 6/30/2022
Sea Goddess Whale Watching-Tours " 6/30/2021 | Current | Faciliies Use | 6/30/2023
IMBARI-Slough Test Moorings 6/30/2021 | Current | Faciliies Use | 6/30/2022
'Slater Moore Photography 107/07/2021 | Current | Facilities Use | 07/07/2022
Peninsula Dive Services 109/30/2021 | Current | Facilities Use | 09/30/2022 |
Elkhorn Slough Safari- Tours | 10/19/2021 | Current | Facilities Use | 10/19/2022
Il?'»luee Water Ventures 10/30/2021 | Current Facilities Use | _10/30/2022
Wild Fish-Vicki Crow Current Peddlers 11/20/2022



' 7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD e OTER

I8 ¢ MOSS LANDING, CA 95039 n A
2 L e e N
HAESOR mgfme‘l‘ TELEPHONE — 831.633.5417 -ﬁRIN»
FACSIMILE ~ 831.633.4537
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS GENERAL MANAGER
Russ Jeffries HARBORMASTER
Tony Leonardini Tommy Razzeca
Vincent Ferrante
James R. Goulart
Liz Soto
STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 05 — MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

Monterey County Fish and Game Advisory Commission — Meetings are on the 2nd

Tuesday of even months. http:/iwww.co.monterev.ca.us/bcandcffishgame.html

Moss Landing Chamber of Commerce Meetinas — Due to COVID-19 all meetings are done
by E-mail until further notice but will eventually resume on the 2™ Thursday of each month
in Moss Landing Harbor District Board Room, 4 p.m.

Monterey Bay Sanctuary Advisory Council Meetings — 2022 - https://montereybay.noaa.gov

August 19
Moss Landing

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISKING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947

5= MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS
6/28/2022 MEETING



R e — :P_"_ T

HARBOR DiSTRI

&=

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Russell Jeffries

Tony Leonardini
Vincent Ferrante

James R. Goulart

Liz Soto

7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD

“CLEAN™.

.

MOSS LANDING, CA 95039 4

TELEPHONE —831.633.5417
FACSIMILE — 831.633.4537

STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 06 - LIVEABOARD REPORT
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

S MarTnA S

GENERAL MANAGER
HARBOR MASTER

Tom Razzeca

Pursuant to Ordinance Code §6.110 D) 1), attached is the report containing the names
of ali permitted five aboard vessels and all persons living aboard. The permits for these
live boards have automatically renewed through the last day of this month. As of this
writing, there are no (0} revocation actions pending.

Name

1

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

20.
21.
22.

23

CELPNamAwN

Hartman, Guenter
Jones, L
Matsunaga, F
Burns, P.

‘Byrnes, K.

Doyle, M
Cayueia, R.
Michael, McVay
Hughes, S

Dunn, J
Chambers, B.
Watwood, Preston
Clark D.

Degnan, P

Lopez, M

Elwell, G.

Faneuf, C.
Buford, C

Potter, D.

Listle, A

Glovin, D

Laoretti, P/ Laoretti, S
Johnston, Bill

Vessel
Taku, CF 7913 KL
Intrepid CF 0292 VE

Mon Rochelle CF 8424 FB
Tralfamadore, CF 9430 GL
Grand Slam, CF 4540 FE

Billikon, CF 3946 TM

Rachel Angelet, CF 6968 UB

Gaviota, CF 4863 FP
Sojourn, on 1067078

Knot To Worry, CF 6383 GU

Pyxis, ON 984193
Robert Parker, CF 2116

uz

Seaside Escape CF 4356 HW

No Name, CF 8344 GT
Bust Loose CF 3450 GL
Pearl, ON 557575

Ghost Ryder ON 1048498

No Name, CF 9215 EF
Danu CF 4085 GC
Tekin ON 616325

Aintto Shabby CF 7434 SL

Shaka, ON 699611
Heart Of Gold, CF 7590

EP

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947

{TEM NUMBER 08 - LIWMEABQARD REPORT
C6/2012022 MEETING



24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.

36

37.
38.
39.

40.
41.

42.
43.
44,
45.

46.

47.

48

49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
58.
57.
58.
59.
60.

Groom D

Jones, H.

Jones, T.

Kennedy C.

Ayres, Lloyd

Knudson L/Knudson A.
Malone, RJ

Marsee, E, Lynch, C
Burnett, Gary

Maris, T.

Robinson, D/ Robinson, L
Nieman J

Niswonger, R.

Cain, C

Otis, T.

Paul, J

Schlegelmilch, William
Velaquez F

Raaphorst, D.

Reins, D.

Rotger, M.

Dyer, B

Piro, Daniel

Schmidt, L

Sopota, M

Silveira, P

Salisbury, J.

Thomas, B.

Tufts, M.

Syracuse, Mike
Wolinski, Peter
Morgan, J

Samuelson, T.
Andrews, R/ Bullard, D
Riberal, Y/ Eric Duekerson
Schwontes, N/ Mosoclov, A
Bowler, J

ITEM NUMBER 6 - LWEABCARD REPORT
08/26/2022 MEETING

PAGE 2 OF 2

Phoenix, CF 5084 GJ
Laetare, CF 5495 YB
Sanity, CF 5249 SC
Aztlan, ON 281903
Gaviota, CF 4656 GG
Spellbound, ON 082155
Francis W, CF 2017 UZ
Tolly Craft CF 9521 HT
Zinful CF5419 JG

Nimble, CF 3730 KB
Damn Baby CF 9442 EX
Inia, ON 1074183

illusion, CF 0836 TA

Sails Call, CF 7291 TG
Blue Moon, CF 1886 GT
La Wanda CF 5014 FR
Bull Dog ON 1219673
Lorraine CF 0533 JL
Spirit, ON 664971
Second Paradise, ON 912484
Raven, ON 241650

Star of Light ON 1056334
Guilf Star CF 6082 GL
Lady Monroe CF5007 UM
Mischief Maker, CF 9666 JK
Quiet times, CF 2067 GC
Oceanid, CF 4210 GA
Coho, CF 8874 KK
Enchantress, CF 0878 SX
Sea Star, CF 4213 ES
Muffin, ON 1148169
Ripple, ON 1037076
Moonstone CF 5122 GX
Sea Free ON 613387
Boss Lady, ON 556296
Luna Sea, ON 1138367
Myrile Mae, CF 3187 FN

Totat Number Vessels: 60
Total Number Persons: 69
Pending Applications -0-



7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD
MOSS LANDING, CA 95039

TELEPHONE - 831.633.2461

FACSIMILE -~ 831.633.1201
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS GENERAL MANAGERILARBOR MASTER
Russell Jeffries Tom Razzeca
Tony Leonardini
Vincent Ferrante
James Gounlart
Liz Soto

STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 7 - SLIP INCOME REPORT
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

Slip Rates 2021/2022 per linear foot:

Assigned:  $B.55/t./month
Temporary: $12.75/ft./month
Transient:  $1.25/t./day

INCOME
May 2022 May 2021 May 2022 Budget
$181,575 $163,961 $182,386

For the month, slip income is below budget by $1k. The below budget amount is
attributed to higher temporary berthing revenue, offset by lower transient berthing
revenue. Slip income is higher than prior year by $18k, due to higher assigned and

temporary berthing revenues.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
ITEM NUMBER 97 - SLIP INCOME REFORT
&/20/22 MEETING



7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD
MOSS LANDING, CA 95039

TELEPHONE - 831.633.2461
FACSIMILE - 831.633.1201

GENERATL MANAGER/HARBOR MASTER

EOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Russell Jeffries Tom Razzeca
Tony Leonardini
Vincent Ferrante
James Goulart
Liz Soto

STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 08 — INCIDENT REPORT
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

05/26/2022 Staff received a report of items stolen from a vehicle in the North Harbor parking
iot. Staff checked cameras but were unable to see the incident. The vehicle owner was advised
to file a report with the Sheriff's office.

05/28/2022 Night Staff received a call that someone had broken into the parking machine at
the North Harbor. Staff arrived and found the machine door off and the bill acceptor broken.
Staff contacted MCSO and filed a report. A fisherman was able to get a photo of the suspect
vehicle which was passed along to deputies. MLHD security cameras also captured the incident
however no additional information is available at this time.

06/06/2022 Night Staff contacted MCSO regarding an individuai possibly wielding a firearm in
Moss Landing. The individual was believed to have left the area prior to the deputy arriving in
Moss Landing.

06/12/2022 A verbal altercation took place at the Harbor office, MCSO was contacted and a
report was taken. No arrests were made and no additional information is available at this time.

No further incidents to report as of June 22, 2022.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
ITEM NUMBER 08 — INCIDENT REPORT
06/29/2022 MEETING



7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD
MOSS LANDING, CA 95039

m ms‘[ucr TELEPHONE — 831 6332461
FACSIMILE - 831.633.1201
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS GENERAL MANAGER/HARBOR MASTER
Russell Jeffries Tom Razzeca
Tony Leonardini
Vincent Ferrante
James Goulart
Liz Soto

STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 19 — CONSIDER OFFER TO ACCEPT PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT

RESOLUTION NO. 22-08
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

Staff was contacted by representatives of the State Coastal Conservancy and California
Coastal Commission requesting that Moss Landing Harbor District accept a public
access easement crossing over a portion of the Elkhom Yacht Club property which
would ultimately be used to provide a future link in the California Coastal Trail. The
Elkhorn Yacht Club recorded an “Offered to Dedicate” (OTD) as part of a Coastal
Development Permit for consiructions projects back in 1999 which is specific to the Moss
Landing Harbor District as the accepting agency of the easement. The OTD has an
expiration date of July 8, 2022.

Attached to this email is a copy of the OTD, a map showing the approximate location of
the easement and a letter prepared by Linda Locklin of the California Coastal
Commission providing additional information concerning the coffer.

The Board should review the attached documents, hear public comment and if interested
in accepting the Easement consider adopting resolution No. 22-08.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
ITEM NUMBER 19— RESO 2208 OFFER TO ACCEPT PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT
06/29/2022



RESOLUTION NQO. 22-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE MOSS LANDING BOARD OF HARBOR COMMISSIONERS
ACCEPTING AN “IRREVOCABLE OFFER TO DEDICATE PUBLIC LATERAL ACCESS EASEMENT
AND DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS”

FROM THE ELKHORN YACHT CLUB

ok ok ok EOF

WHEREAS, Staff has been contacted by representatives of the State Coastal Conservancy and California
Coastal Commission (“CCC”) requesting that the Moss Landing Harbor District accept an “Irrevocable Offer to
Dedicate Public Lateral Access Easement and Declaration of Restrictions™ (“OTD”) crossing over a portion of
property owned by the Elkhorn Yacht Club, a California Corporation, located within the Moss Landing Harbor
District; and

WHEREAS, the OTD was made and recorded by the Elkhorn Yacht Club as a condition of a Coastal
Development Permit for construction projects back in 1999, with the Moss Landing Harbor District being the

specified grantee of the offered easement; and

WHEREAS, according to representations from the CCC, it was anticipated that upen acceptance, the
District would convey the easement to another public entity, such as Monterey County, for subsequent pedestrian
access as part of the California Coastal Trail.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Moss Landing
Harbor District that the District accepts the “Irrevocable Offer to Dedicate Public Lateral Access Easement and
Declaration of Restrictions” from the Elkhorn Yacht Club, a California Corporatior, a copy of which is attached hereto
as Exhibit A, and by this reference incorporated herein, and that the Board authorizes the General Manager to execute a
“Certificate of Acceptance” and/or any other document or instrument necessary to effectuate acceptance of said
casement. No further authority is granted by this acceptance, and the subsequent use of the easement by the District, or
conveyance of the involved easement to any other party, shall require separate consideration and action at a noticed
public meeting.

Fok ROk K R K % Kk ok K ok &

CERTIFICATION

Resolution 22-08 was duly adopted by the Board of Harbor Commissioners of the Moss Landing Harbor
District at a continued regular meeting of the Board held on the 29" day of June, 2022, a quorum present and acting
throughout, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Russ Jeﬁieﬁresident
Board of Harbor Commissicners
ATTEST:

Tommy Razzeca, 'Deputy Sec;etary
Board of Harbor Commissioners



STATE OF CALIFORMIA - NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR

CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION

455 MARKET STREET, SUITE 228
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 84105-2219
VOICE (415) 804-5200

FAX (415) 804-5400

May 13, 2022

Tommy Razzeca

General Manager/Harbor Master

7881 Sandholdt Road

Moss Landing, CA 95039
razzeca@mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us

Re: Offer to Dedicate Public Access Easement recorded by Elkhorn Yacht Club

Dear Tommy:
Thank you for reviewing the Offer to Dedicate (OTD) Public Access Easement document

that was recorded by the Eikhorn Yacht Club. Below is additional information about this
Offer.

History:

In 1999, the Coastal Commission approved a coastai development permit for the Etkhorn
Yacht Ciub, which allowed the Club to construct a sheet pile bulkhead and replace a dingy
hoist. The Club also volunteered to record an OTD across their property in order {o provide
for a future link in the Caiifornia Coastal Trail. The offered Easement is located east of the
Club facilities, and is 133 ft. west of the Highway One ROW.

Offer to Dedicate Public Access Easement:

As required by the Coastal Commissiaon, the Club recorded the Offer in 1999. it contains a
21-year term, which ends on July 8, 2022. The document specifies that the offered
easement can only be accepted by Moss Landing Harbor District. If the Harbor District
does not accept the offer, then the opportunity to create a future trail link in this location will

be lost, forever.

Acceptance and Transferability;

Should the Harbor District accept the Offer, it will then become a Public Access Easement
in perpetuity. It will be up {o the District to determine if or when the Easement should be
developed for public use and opened for that purpose. The Coastal Commission does not
require that the Easement be opened on any schedule, rather the Coastal Commission
leaves that decision up to the District. This means that the Easement can remain a "paper”

easement for as long as the District finds suitable.

Upon acceptance, the District can transfer the Public Access Easement to another
accaptable entity, such as Monterey County. | have discussed this possibility with the
County staff and they are open fo discussing such a transfer at such time that they find
that the Easement would be suitable as a link in a pedestrian or bicycle trall. The existing
link in the California Coastal Trail is located significantly closer to the Highway One ROW,
so this offered easement would provide a superior location in terms of providing a more
quiet and safer route to transit this short section of coast.



| hope this answers your questions, please do not hesitate to ask for additional
clarification. Also, | will attend the District's May 25, 2022 Board mesting by zoom, sc | can

answer any questions that may come up during the meeting.

Sincerely,
DocuBigned by

Lisds Locklin
Li o g i e
California Coastal Commission
Coastal Access Program Manager



nr._ vty Yt }..

_. T.L:n T ___..;,."u.wwim:: vl

a;..Hﬂ .n.h

l.x.
Lo _u-._c,f._:. B

fora
ﬂ b= v g SN ——
=k e i 11.11 Ir

e as

‘Auladc
CLLO Gn[D oeA WO o UAOUNIT aul SS0U0e JUswases

00 WA Lo ¢ \ . g B AJe1ipa] 0} JBY0) JO unIEI0

puabs |4 o alLo qnjd Jyoes




OO0 A v th B W P e

NN N DD N
® 93 & u 2 8RB REE IR S E oDz

. : loseph F, .tta CROLIE

Monterey County Recorder 7/86/2081
;ecorded at the request of 8:20:24
RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND RE Atterney
o DOCUHENT' 23[;1(]55455 Titles: 2 Pages: 18
California Coastal Commission F
45 Fremont St., Suite 2000 It Wl [ 577
San Francisco, CA 94105-2219 JI Wit ‘ ' Other . 20,90
i | AMT PAID “$87 60

IRREVOCABLE OFFER TO DEDICATE PUBLIC LATERAL ACCESS EASEMENT
AND
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS

THIS IRREVOCABLE OFFER TO DEDICATE PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT AND
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS (hereinafier referred to as the “Offer”) is made this 20th day of
June, 2001, by The Elkhotn Yacht Club, a California corporation, (hereinafter referred to as the
“Grantor”).

I WHEREAS, éi‘éntdf is the legal owner of a fee interest of certain real property located
in the County of Monterey, State of California, and described in the attached EXHIBIT A (hereinafter
referred to as the “Property”); and

II. = WHEREAS, all of the Property is located within the coastal zone as defined in §30103
of the California Public Resources Code (hereinafter referred to as the “California Coastal Act of 1976"),
and :
I, WHEREAS, the California Coastal Act of 1976 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”)
creates the California Coastal Commission (hereinafter referred to as the “Commission™) and requires that
any coastal development permit approved by the Commission must be consistent with the policies of the
Act set forth in Chapter 3 of Division 20 of the Public Resources Code; and -

IV. 'WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, Grantor applied to the California Coastal Commission
for a permit to undertake development as defined in §30106 of the Public Resources Code on the

Property within the coastal zone of Monterey County; and
V.  WHEREAS, a coastal development permit number 3-98-069 (hereinafter referred to as

i




L - - B - WY T - I S

Nw D
= S IR R UYRPRYET s 3I355E60=5

the “Permit”) was approved on November 3, 1999, in accordance with the Staff Recommendation and
Findings, attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by reference, subject to the following

condition:
5.

VL
shoreline; and
VIL

Lateral Access Offer to Dedicate. PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE
COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, as proposed by the applicant, the
Elkhorn Yacht Club, as landowner, shall execute and record a document, in a
form and content acceptable to the Executive Director, irrevocably offering to
dedicate an easement to the Moss Landing Harbor District for lateral public
access between north and south parcels of the North Harbor area. The document
shall provide that the offer of dedication shall not be used or construed to allow
anyone, prior to the acceptance of the offer, to interfere with any rights of public
access acquired through use which may exist on the property. The area of
dedication shall be located between existing yacht club buildings and the permitted
bulkhead, or alternatively, east of existing yacht club facilities. The offered area
shall be of sufficient width and aligned so as to provide an unimpaired connection
with Coasta! Trail segments to be developed to the north and south of the Yacht
Club property. The recorded document shall include legal descriptions of both
the entite project site and the area of dedication, The document shall be recorded
free of prior liens and any other encumbrances that the Executive Director
determines may affect the interest being conveyed. The offer shall run with the
land in favor of the People of the State of California, binding all successors and
assignees, and shall be irrevocable for a period of 21 years, such peried running
from the date of recording.

WHEREAS, the Property is & parcel located between the first public road and the

WHEREAS, under the policies of §30210 through §30212 of the Public Resources Code,
public access to the shoreline and along the coast is to be maximized, and in all new development projects

located between the first public road and the shoreline shall be provided; and

2




O ee 3 N Wy B W R

NN ) PR SR C O
WngkﬁwM_oG;:RG:;iﬁ:E

vill. WHEREAS, the Commission found that but for the imposition of the above condition,
the proposed development could not be found consistent with the public access policies of §30210 and
§30212 of the Public Resource Code and that, therefore, in the absence of such a condition, a permit
could not have been granted; and

IX. 'WHEREAS, Grantor has elected to comply with the Condition and execute this Offer so
as to enable Grantor to undertake the development authorized by the Permit; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the granting of the Permit to the Grantor by the
Commission, Grantor hereby irrevocably offers to dedicate to the Moss Landing Harbor District
(“Grantee”} a Interal public access easement in gross and in perpetuity over the Property as follows:

1. DESCRIPTION, The easement offered hereby affects that portion of the Property

east of the existing yacht club facilities and as specifically described in EXHIBIT B, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference.

h 2. PURPQOSE. This easement is for the purpose' of alldwing public pedestrian access

between the north and south parcels of the North Harbor area.

3. DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS. This offer of dedication shall not be used or
construed to allow anyone, prior to acceptance of the Offer, to interfere with any rights of public access
acquired through use which may exist on the Property. After acceptance, Grantor shall not interfere with
the public’s use of the essement nor take any action inconsistent with such use, including, without
limitation, constructing or improving the Property within the easement area in 2 manner inconsistent with
the public’s use or enjoyment thereof. Grantor shall retain all normal rights and incidents of ownership
of the underlying fee interest in the Property not inconsistent with the easement; including, but not limited
to, the continued use of the existing pedestrian and vehicular access across the easement. Grantor shall
not be bound to undertake any supervision or maintenance to provide for the public purposes hereunder.
| Prior to the opening of the access way, the Grantee, in consultation with the Grantor, may record
additional reasonable terms, conditions, and limitations on the use of the Property in order to assure that

‘|| this Offer for public access is effectuated,

4, DURATION, ACCEPTANCE AND TRANSFERABILITY. This irrevocable offer of

| dedication shall be binding upon the owner and the heirs, assigns, or successors in interest to the Property




O 00 W Ot B W N e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25

27
28

|

described above for a period of 21 years. Acceptance of this Offer shall be effectuated by recordation
by the Grantee of an acceptance of this Offer in the form attached hereto as EXHIBIT C. Upon such
recordation of neceptance, this offer and terms, conditions, and restrictions shall have the effect of a grant
of lateral access easement in gross and petpetuity that shall run with the land and be binding on the heirs,
assigns, and successors of the Grantor. Acceptance of the Offer is subject to a covenant which runs with
the land, providing that the Grantee may not abandon the easement.

5, REMEDIES. Any act, conveyance, contract, or authorization by Grantor whether
written or oral which uses or would cause to be used or would permit use of the easement contrary to
the terms of this Offer will be deemed a breach hereof. The Grantor and any Grantee of this easement
may pursue any and all available legal and/or equitable remedies to enforce the terms and conditions of
the easement and their respective interest in the property. In the event of a breach, any forbearance on
the part of any such party to enforce the terms and provisions hereof shall not be deemed a waiver of

enforcement rights regarding any subsequent breach.

6. - TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS. Grantor agrees to pay or cause to be paid all real
property taxes and assessments levied or assessed against the Property. It is intended that this irrevocable

offer and the use restrictions contained herein shall constitute enforceable restrictions within the meaning
of a) Article XIII, §8, of the California Constitution; and b) §402.1 of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code or successor statute. Furthermore, this Offer, easement and restrictions shall be deemed
to constitute a servitude upon and burden to the Property within the meaning of §3712(d) of the
California Revenue and Taxation Code, or successor statute, which survives a sale of tax-deeded
property.

7. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  The terms, covenants, conditions, exceptions,
obligations, and reservations contained in this Offer shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
successors and assigns of both the Grantor and the Grantee, whether voluntary or involuntary,

i
i
i
1/




* .
r

8. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Offer is held to be invalid, or for any reason

e

becomes unenforceable, no other provision shall be thereby affected or impaired.
/
Esecuted on this A0 dayof  -unl 2001, CW

California.

GRANTOR:
Elkhom Yacht Club, a California corporation

W@%

Margaret Collins, Presuient

O 00 -1 v th B W W

10 | STATE OF CALIFORNIA
11 | COUNTY OF Mnfww«f | }
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
Signature \“-*s.h/mi: { = %?_,

21

1 On e 0 KO0/ T beforeme, - __xjf_fﬂ/'.l : S‘M:L a Notary Pyblic,
personally appeared Margaret Collins, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of
sa-xisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that
by his/hes/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the
T person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

SUSAN L SORY

22 |
Commisslon # 1153387 .
23 & Notaty Public - Califomics £
K Nornterey Courlty -
24 MyC:cmm Evicr AUgns, ?.C.‘OI‘E
e Y
25
26
27
28




L = - T T - G T R

NN W
® 3 &6 A R BN RY ST S aEE0 R 2=

This is to certify that the Offer to Dedicate set forth above is hereby acknowledged by the
undersigned officer on behalf of the California Coastal Commission pursuant to authority conferred by

the California Coastal Commission when it granted Coastal Development Permit No. __ 3-98-069
on November 3, 1999 _and the California Coastal Commission consents to recordation

thereof by its duly authorized officer.

Dated: %M 25,200l

PRVA

s._——

ot ﬁa-ers, Staff Counsel

California Coastal Commission
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ;
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO )
On (a/ S f_ ol ,before me, _ Deborah L. Bove , 8 Notary Public,
personally appeared _ John Bowers . personally known to me (or proved

to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his'her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their sighature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon
behalf of which the person{s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature fr\LE/[LMA// / / )M

, egmazgw T
52

RMA

C-CALIFO
SAN FRANCISCO COU prd

} " My Comm, Expires Oct. 21, 2003 {




Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT ‘A’

The land referred to is situated in the County of Monterey, in the unincorporated area, State of
California, and is described as follows:

PARCELI:

Apart of U.S. Lot 9, in Section 7, T. 13 S, R. 2 E,, MD.B. & M, particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of that certain 1.085 acre tract of land conveyed from Edward
C. Vierra, et ux to Elkhom Yacht Club, a corporation, by Deed dated January 22, 1952 and
recorded in Volume 1358 of Official Records at Page 461, records of said county, and running

thence along the easterly boundary thereof

(1) 8.1°37' 34" E,, 250.0 feet to the Southeast corner thereof: thence along the Southerly
boundary thereof to and along the Southerly boundary of that certain 1.43 acre tract of land
conveyed from Edward C. Vierra, et us to Elkhomn Yacht Club, a corporation, by Deed dated
September 19, 1949 and recorded in Volume 1256 of Official Records at Page 381, records of
said county, to and along the production westerly of last mentioned boundary

(2) S. 88° 22' 26" W., 453.38 feet to a point in the Line of Ordinafy High Water as it existed in
January, 1947, thence along sdid Ordinary High Water Line

(3) N. 19°30' 09" W, 16.35 feet to Station 22-A of the survey of said line; thence

(4) N. 1°00'37" W., 234.44 feet to intersection with the production westerly of the northerly-
boundary of said 1.43 acre tract of land; thence leave said Ordinary High Water Line and running
along said produced boundary to and along said northerly boundary and to and along the
northerly boundary of said 1,085 acre tract of land

(5) N.88°22'26" E., 455.89 feet to the place of beginning,

Excepting therefrom all that portion thereof conveyed to Moss Landiﬁg County Sanitation
District by Grant Deed recorded September 16, 1983 in Reel 1668, Page 206, Official Records of

Monterey County.

PARCEL II:

A part of U.S, Lot 9 in Section 7, T. 13 S, R. 2 E., M.D.B. & M. particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of that certain 0.12 acre tract of land conveyed from Knute




g emm o —— —— e -

-

‘ . Page 2 of 2

Hansston, et ux to I. B. Hawkins by Deed dated November 16, 1951 and recorded in Volume
1352 of Official Records at Page 262, Records of said County, and running thence along the
northerly boundary thereof and its production westerly

(1) S.88°22'26" W, 130.56 feet to a point in the Line of Ordinary High Water as it existed in
January, 1947, from which Station 22-A of the survey thereof bears along said line N. 19° 30' 09"
W., 16.35 feet distant; thence along said Ordinary High Water Line

(2) S.19°30'09" E,, 55.91 feet to intersection with the production westerly of the southerly
boundary of said 0.12 acre tract of land; thence leave said Ordinary High Water Line and running
along said produced boundary to and along said southerly boundary

(3) N.88°22'26"E,, 115.89 feet to the southeast corner of said 0.12 acre tract of land; thence
along the easterly boundary thereof

{4) N. 4° 18'20" W, 53.26 feet to the place of beginning.

Excepting therefrom all that portion thereof conveyed to John Nardone et ux in Grant Deed
recorded January 11, 1962 in Reel 9, Page 89 Official Records of Monterey County.




Page 1 of 1

File No. 21905;1
Drawn By_
Checked By__
'OCTOBER 4, 2000

Di‘“NALD R. SNYDEH LS .1513 RENEWAL DATE 9/30/04

DESCRIPTION OF A 10.00 FOOT WIDE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

OVER THE LANDS OF THE ELKHORN YACHT CLUB
TO BE CONVEYED TO THE MOSS LANDING HARBOR DISTRICT

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF MONTEREY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND

BEING a part of U, S. Lot 9 in Section 7, Township 13 South, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo
Meridian; and

BEING a part of the lands described in Quit Claim Deed to Elkhorn Yacht Club, a
corporation dated May 2, 1955 and recorded Decernber 13, 1956 in Book 1757 of Official

Records at Page 233, Monterey County Records and;

BEING an easement for pedestrian access pumoses 10.00 feet in width 5.00 fest
measured at right angles on each side of the following described centerline;

BEGINNING at a station in the southern boundary of said lands from which the
southeastern corner thereof bears North 88°22'26" East 133.00 feet distant;

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING leaving said southem boundary and across
said lands, parallel with the eastern boundary thereof and distant westerly 133.00 feet
measured at right angles, North 1°37°34” West 250.00 fest to the northern boundary of

said lands.

COMPILED IN OCTOBER 2000 BY BOWMAN & WILLIAMS, CONSULTING CIVIL

ENGINEERS,
FILE NO. 21905

EXHIBIT '8”

\\aervaridaTa2 \MSOFFICE\WORD \DON\Oa seriprt 1004121508, 1. &oc




Page 2 of 2

STATE SIGN RTE ONE

(S 0137°'34" € 250.00)

(=]

(]
10 FOOT WIDE PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT 3
TO BE CONVEYED ——— — M
. N 01'37'34" W

[ e e S Sy R — — — — -y

) N T =g
] M
< 2

LJ
.| ELKHORN YACHT .
;3 CLUB ;J
& 1757 OR 233 &
Z Z

%
W 16.39)
L a0
(N 010037 W 234.45) C O
old Salinas River Channrel
SKETCH FOR PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT
10 FEET IN WIDTH
TO BE CONVEYED TO
THE MOSS LANDING DISTRICT
_BOWMAN & WILLIAMS |SCAE 1°= 100 JOB NO. 21905
CONSULTING CiVIL ENGINEERS DATE  10-04-00 DWG NAME 21505.DWG
| 1011 CEDAR STREET SANTA CRUZ CA 426-3560 | DRAWN DRS FILE NO. 21905




HOW N

10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

MO e - O oun

Recording Requested by and EXHIBIT C
When Recorded Mail to: PERMITNO.
Moss Landing Harbor District Acceptance Certificate

7881 Sandholdt Road
Moss Landing, CA 95039

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Offer to Dedicate dated
., executed by The Elkhorn Yacht Club and recorded on

2001, as Instrument Number _ is hereby accepted by The Moss Landing
Harbor District, a public agencyon . pursuant to authority conferred by
resolution of the Board of Directors of the Moss Landing Harbor Distiet adopted on —

2001, and the grantee consents to recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer.

By
Dated: o For: _—
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ss
COUNTY OF
On this day of . in the year 2001, before me,

. 8 Notary Pullic, personally appeared -
' ' » personally known to me, or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence, to be the person who executed this instrument as _

of _and acknowledged to me that he'she

executed it.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID
COUNTY AND STATE




—— D — —_— -

ST.ATE OE BAUFORNIA THE RESGURCES .Jf . GRAYEAVIS, Gavamor

' CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION mm

CENTRAL COAST DISTRICT OFFICE
T25 FRONT STREET, SUITE 304

SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
(831) 4274853 EXHIBIT D Ne ¢ thuMm e

A aviga i
ADMINISTRATIVE PERMIT NumaER 3-98-069
Applicant................... EIkhorn Yacht Club
Agent......................... Jim Heisinger (Heisinger, Buck, Morris & Rose, Attorneys)
Project location........ Located along east shore of north Moss Landing Harbor area, Moss
Landing, Monterey County. .

Project description .. Construction of a 272-foot long PVC sheet pile bulkhead to span gap
between existing rip rap revetments adjacent to property replacement
of existing dinghy hoist; offer to dedicate lateral access easement. for
lateral north-south access landward of existing yacht club facilities.

Local Approvals........ Monterey County: Local Discretionary Approval by Monterey County

(needs no local coastal permit); Moss Landing Harbor District:
Categorical Exemption 15301 for Ex1st|ng Facilities, Class | (d)

Executive Director's Determination: The findings for this determination, and for any special
conditions, appear on subsequent pages.

Note: Fublic Resources Code Section 30624 provides that this permit shall not hecome effective until it
is reported to the Commission at its next meeting. If one-third or more of the appointed membership of
the Commission so request, the application will be removed from the administrative calendar and set for
public hearing at a subsequent Commission meeting. Our office will notify you if such removal oceurs.
This permit wili be reported to the Commission at the following time and place:

November 2-5, 1998
Four Points Hotel, 530 Plco Bivd., Santa Monica, CA 90405

{310) 399-9344

¢

IMPORTANT: Before you may proceed with development, the following must occur:Pursuant to
Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations, Sections 13150(b) and 13158, you must sign the
enclosed duplicate copy acknowledging the permit's receipt and accepting its contents, including alt
conditions, and retumn to our office. Following the Commission’s mesting, and once we have received
the signed acknowledgment and evidence of compliance with all special conditions, if applicable, we will
send you a Notice of Administrative Permit Effectiveness. Before you can obtain any local pernits
and proceed with development, you must have received both your administrative permit and the
notice of permit effectiveness from this office.

PETER DOUGLAS
Executive Director

By: LEE OTTER
District Chief Planner

C.K. Cuffe , '
File: G:\Central Coast\STAFF REPORTSI3. CCC Meeting Packe11-99\3-98-069 EYC Bufkhead stirptt 10.14.99.doc

W I ..

e ade 1

T g



Administrative Permit Numbﬂ. 8-069 .
_Eikhom Yacht Club Bulkhead
" Page2of9

STANDARD CONDITIONS

1.

3.

7.

Notice of Receipt and Acknowledgment The permit is not valid and development shali not
commence until 2 copy of the permit, signed by the permittee or authorized agent, acknowledging
receipt of the permit and acceptance of the terms and conditions, is returned to the Commission

office.

Expiration. If development has not commenced, the permit will expire two years from the date on
which the Commission voted on the application. Development shall be pursued ini a diligent manner
and completed in a reasonable period of time. Application for extension of the permit must be made

prior to the expiration date. -

Compllance. All development must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the
application for permit, subject to any special conditions set forth below. Any deviation from the
approved plans must be reviewed and approved by the staff and may require Commission approval.

Interpretation. Any questions of intent or interpretation of any condition will be resolved by the
Executive Director or the Commission.

Inspections. The Cormission staff shall be allowed to inspect the site and the project during its
development, subject to 24-hour advance notice.

Assignment. The permit may be assigned to any qualified person, provided assignee files with the
Commission an affidavit accepting all terms and conditions of the permit.

Terms and Conditions Run with the Land. These terms and conditions shall be perpetual, and it
is the intention of the Commission and the permitiee to bind all future owners and possessors of the
subject property to the terms and conditions.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1.

Final Plans. PRIOR TQO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, the permittee shall submit final
plans for construction and installation of the FVC sheet pile bulkhead and dinghy hoist, for review
and approval by the Executive Director. Site plans shall show all yacht club facilities and their uses,
and shall show the relationship to public access available in the vicinity of the project. Al public and
private pedestrian walkways shail be shown on the site plans.

Regional Water Quality Control Board. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION,
the permittee shall submit to the Executive Director for review evidence of Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB) approval of the project, or an indication that such approval is not required.
All materials and construction shall be in accordance with RWQCB recommendations for the
protection of water quality and according to the method that results in the least disturbance of

bottom sediments,

Foreign Material Containment Requirements. Particular care shall be exercised to prevent
foreign materials {e.g., construction scraps, wood preservatives, other chemicals, etc.) from entering
State waters. To ensure protection of marine resources, construction activities will be conducted
only during periods of low fide. Unless the Executive Directof approves an altemative containment
plan, protective sheeting shalf be placed around all active portions of any near-water construction

S -




Admln!étmtive Permit Number &raas ) .
Elkhorn Yacht Club Bulkhead
Page 30of 9

where PVC scraps or other construction debris could enter the water, The protective sheeting shall
be cleared daily or as often as necessary to prevent accumulation of debris, Contractors shall insure
that work crews are carefully briefed on the importance of ocbserving the appropriate precautions
and reporting any accidental spilis. Construction contracts shall contain appropriate penaity
provisions, sufficient to offset the cost of retrieval or clean up of foreign materials not properly

contained.

4. Public Access. The proposed project shali not restrict use of public trust lands séaward of the PVC
sheetpife buikhead. Provision of lateral access along the shoreline of the Elkhorn Yacht Ciub
property as a segment of the proposed Coastal Access Trail is strongly encouraged. No separate
coastal development permit shall be required for the installation of & walkway atop or parallel to the
permitted bulkhead, if shown on final plans approved in_accordance with Special Condition 1,

above.

5, Lateral Access Offer to Dedicate. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE COASTAL DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT, as proposed by the applicant, the Elkhorn Yacht Club, as landowner, shall execute and
record a document, in a form and content acceptable to the Executive Director, irrevocably offering
to dedicate an easement to the Moss Landing Harbor District for lateral public access between north
and south parcels of the North Harbor area, The document shall provide that the offer of dedication
shall not ba used or construed to allow anyone, prior to the acceptance of the offer, to interfere with
any rights of public access acquired through use which may exist on the property. The area of
dedication shall be located between existing yacht ciub buildings and the permitied bulkhead, or
alternatively, east of existing yacht club facilities. The offered area shall be of sufficient width and
aligned so as to provide an unimpaired connection with Coastal Trait segments to be developed to
the north and south of the Yacht Club property. The recorded document shall include legsl
descriptions of both the entire project site and the area of dedication. The document shall be
recorded free of prior liens and any other encumbrances that the Executive Direcior determines
may affect the interest being conveyed. The offer shall run with the land in favor of the People of
the State of California, binding all successors and assignees, and shall be Irrevocable for a period of
‘21 years, such period running from the date of recording.

6. United States Army Corps of Engineers. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION,
the permittee shall submit to the Executive Director for confirmation, evidence of United States Army
Corps of Engineers approval of the project or evidence that no Corps approval is necessary.-

7. Monterey County. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, the permittee shall
submit to the Executive Director evidence that Monterey County has approved the revised project,
.or that no Monterey County approval is necessary.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

The Executive Director hereby determines that the proposed development is a category of development
-that qualifies for approvat by the Executive Director through the issuance of an administrative permit
{Public Resources Code Section 30624). Subject to Standard and Special conditions as attached, said
development is in conformity with the provisions of Chapter 3 of the Coastal Act of 1976, is located
seaward of the first through public road and is in conformity with the public access and public recreation
policies of Chapter 3 of the Coastal Act, will not prejudice the ability of the local government to
implement its certified Local Coastal Program in conformity with the provisions of Chapter 3, and will not




— - e —— - ——

 Admigistrative Permit Numb{Js-068 &
. Eikhorn Yacht Club Butkhead
Page 4 of 9

have any significant adverse effects on the environmerit within the meaning of the California
Environmental Quality Act.

FINDINGS FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION

Project Description. The project site is located along the east shore of the North- Harbor area of Moss
Landing Harbor (Exhibits A and B). Moss Landing Harbor is one of six developed harbors located
along the Central Coast. Moss Landing Harbor lies at the mouth of Elkhorn Slough, between Monterey
Bay National Marine Sanctuary and Elkhorn Slough National Estuarine Research Reserve. The North
Harbor area, which occupies a portion of the Old Salinas River near its confluence with Bennett Slough,
contains 103 boat berths, used primarily by recreational boaters. Facilities supporting and enhancing
recreational boating are considered coastal-dependant developments and as such are considered high
priority uses by the Coastal Act. The Elkhorn Yacht Club (EYC) is located landward of the North Harbor
berthing area, on a 2.7-acre parcel (APN 413-022-08) that sits between the North Harbor and Highway
1 (Exhibit B). Yacht club faciiities support and enhance recreational boating by providing Elkhorn and
reciprocal yacht club members with meeting space, restrooms, dry boat storage, and small boat
launching via an existing dinghy hoist. Membership in Elkhomn Yacht Club is open to the public.

The seaward edge of the EYC property is a steep, almost vertical bank that extends approximately 8 to
g feet above mean lower low water (MLLW). Bank materials are comprised of variable layers of denze
clayey silts, silty sands and loose unconsolidated sands, overlain by about 2 feet of medium dense
sand fill materials at the surface. Bank materials frequently siough off, increasing sedimentation in the
Harbor and limiting access to use of the existing small boat hoist located in front of the EYC,

The EYC is proposing to construct a 272-foot long PVC sheet pile bulkhead along the westarn and of
the property (Exhibit C), spanning a gap between existing rip rap revetments adjacent to the yacht club
property, and to replace (i.e., reconstruct) the existing dinghy hoist landward of the butkhead. Materials
for the sheet pile bulkhead will be interlocking corrugated panels, which can be instalied and capped
without the need for a tie-back system fandward of the wall. A small amount of additional riprap will be
added at the southern end of the bulkhead to merge into the existing riprap present. All work will be

conducted from share.

Shoreline Stabilization for Enhanced Recreational Boating Facilities. The Moss Landing Harbor
District dredges the area in front of the Elkhorn Yacht Club to provide adequate depths for maneuvering
and launching small boats from the dock. While this activity is intended to maintain depths for small
boats, sloughing of the banks, as described above, often occurs due to wave erosion, The proposed
vertical bulkhead would allow increased depths to be maintained in the vicinity of the small boat hoist
and would prevent additional shoreline erosion and subsequent increased deposition info the Harbor
seaward of the Yacht Club. The bulkhead would therefore stabilize the shoreline, and ailow kayaks and
small boats to more freely transit the area close to shore. In addition, the recenstructed dinghy hoist will
allow kayaks and other small boats to be hoisted in and out of the water, thereby improving visitor
serving public recreational opportunities for smali boat users. As such, the PVC sheetpile bulkhead and
dinghy hoist replacement project is consistent with the Coastal Act sections accommodating coastal-
dependant developments (30255), giving priority to developments providing public recreational
opportiunities (30213}, increasing public launching facilities and recreational boating use of coastal
waters (30224), and protecting and upgrading recreational boating facilities (30234).

e




Administrative Permit Numher:&g&oss
Elkhom Yacht Club Bulkhead
Page 50of 9

Marine Resources. Sections 30230 and 30231 of the Coastal Act specifically protect the water quality

and biological productivity of the marine environment. Furthermore, Section 30232 provides for’

protection against spillage of hazardous substances. The vertical sheet pile design of the proposed
bulkhead will minimize the amount of fand cover required, in contrast with a sloped riprap revetment
along the entire extent of shoreline, as was proposed at the initial stages of project development
Additionally, the PVC sheet pile design allows construction to be done from shore, mlmmlzmg potential
impacts to nearshore aguatic environments.

The sheetpile bulkhead will be instalied by driving 12" wide by 4" thick interlocking Shoreguard"“ PVC
paneis into the earth with a vibrating hammer suspended from a crane located landward of the wall. As
engineered, the 21-foot long PVC panels will be driven to a depth of ~12 feat MLLW into stiff to very stiff
clayey silts, thereby providing adequate frictional support for the cantilevered (above ground) portion of
the bulkhead. A small amount of riprap will be added at the south end of the bulkhead to tie into similar
materials currently present. The top of the PVC sheet pile will be at 7.5 feet MLLW, and will be capped
using wooden waii boards. The.interlocking sheet pile panels wilt be placed landward of the existing top
of bank (except for an approximate 30-foot section that will be placed at the existing shoreline).
However, to ensure protection of the marine environment, construction will be conducted only during
low tide and will use protective sheeting apread seaward of the wall to catch any possible spoils, fuel
spills or construction debris during installation.

Since the EYC bulkhead wili be placed at or landward of the MHTL, and landward of existing high
intertidal mudflat, it should cause no significant ecological impacis to marine resources or
environmentally sensitive habitats in the Moss Landing Harbor or Elkhorn Slough system. A biological
assessment of the area by Mass Landing Marine Labs (April 1997) determined that the narrow fringe of
high intertidal mudfiat adjacent to the bank is one of the most highly modified mud fiat habitats in the
harbor. It exists mostly in the highest intertidal zone and because of the harsh physical conditions and
extreme tidal exposure is inhabited by only a limited group of marine organisms. In contrast, the natural
mud fiats of the harbor and slough are broad and siope gradually to shallow subtidal habitats, harbor
dense communities of benthic invertebrates, and are important feeding and roosting habitats for
shorebirds and seabirds. The benthic community in front of the EYC has no special ecological
significance, unlike the animal communities that live on the more natural mud flats of the harbor and the
slough, and provides no significant use for fish, birds or mammals. The proposed project does not
impact the natural mud flats or other habitats beyond the boundaries of the yacht club property.

As designed to minimize impacts to the marine environment and conditioned to require protection of
possible spills or debris from entering the waters of Moss Landing Harbor, the project is consistent with

Coastal Act Sections 30230, 30231, and 30232.

Public Access, The EYC is one of the oidest yacht clubs in California; membership is open to the
public and access is provided to reciprocal yacht club members. The EYC site is presently developed
with two buildings, an outdoor lawn area, a public boat storage yard, and associated parking facilities.
The EYC also provides facilities for a number of govemment sponsored, non-profit and commercial
activities open to the general public. These uses inciude the California State University Monterey Bay
Youth Extreme Saiiing Program (boat storage and on-site instructional programs for youth from the
surrounding community), the United States Coast Guard Auxiliary (offices and on-site instructional
programs for boaters), a Sea Scout Base, and a commercial kayak rental company (Kayak
Connection). Other club facilities are available to the public on a fee basis.

The new dinghy haist will be located immediately landward of the new bulkhead at approximately the
same location as the old hoist. The new dinghy hoist will provide for enhanced recreational boating
opportunities by allowing CSUMB dinghies to be launched on-site and will enable the EYC to host small

.’..r' .'-3.‘-3-".‘.{

Lo
M




Admlnlstratwe Permit Numl.-sa-uss .
. +Elkhorn Yacht Club Bulkheaw
Page € of @

boat regattas. Since many non-member kayakers and other small boat users may continue to make
use of the tidelands in front of the yacht club, this permit is conditioned to ensure that the EYC shall not
restrict public access to public trust lands seaward of the bulkhead.

A public Coastal Access trail has been proposed for the Moss Landing Hatbor area. Because the EYC
property extends between MHTL and Highway One, some access linkage across the EYC parcel would
be required to connect the Coastal Access Trail segments to the north and to the south. Currently there
is no existing lateral access across the waterfront of the EYC property because existing structures on
the southwest end of the property extend nearly to the edge of the bank. While waterside [ateral access
would be hfghly preferable, and should be clearly encouraged, the EYC has not expressed an intention

fo remove these structures. -

However the Elkhorn Yacht Club has been working with. the Moss Landing Harbor District on
redevelopment pians for the North Harbor area. Such plans will likely include the need to develop a
single entrance point to the North Harbor area from Highway 1 and a frontage road west of Highway 1
to improve traffic safety in the area, and a route for the Coastal Access Trail. Because the yacht club
property extends from the MHTL to Highway 1, separating the north and south parceis of the North
Harbor area, the EYC has recognized the need for a lateral access connection, and has offered to
dedicate an easement for lateral access east of existing yacht club facilities for these uses. Ta
memorialize this project component, Special Condition 5 requires submittal of the offered easement for
Executive Director review prior to permit issuance. The permit has also been conditioned to encourage
and facilitate the provision of a waterside accessway if it is offered by the EYC.

As conditioned fo prevent restriction to public access on public trust lands and to require a lateral
access easement, the project will serve to implement Coastal Act Sections 30001.5 {enhance and
restore overall quality of coastal 2ene environment), 30210 (provide maximum access and recreational
opportunities) and 30214.b (consider the equities and rights of the individual property owner with the
public's right of access to public frust lands).

Conclusion - , )
The proposed PVC sheetpile bulkhead and dinghy hoist replacement will provide for enhanced
recreational boating opportunities and services in the North Harbor area consistent with the priorities
and land uses established by the California Coastal Act. The project will also conform to the certified
Monterey County LCP’s North County Land Use Plan, which for purposes of this permit is advisory only.
As conditioned, any potential adverse impacts on marine resources and public access are addressed
and the project will not have a significant effect on the environment within the meaning of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). As the lead agency for the CEQA review, the Moss Landing Harbor
District determined that the project qualified for a categorical exemption 15301 to protect existing
facilities and adjacent property and to rehabilitate damaged structures. As conditioned, the proposed
development will be cansistent with Chapter 3 of the Califarnia Coastal Act of 1976.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PERMIT RECEIPT/ACCEPTANCE OF CONTENTS

I'We acknowledge that l/we -have received a copy of this permit and have accepted its contents
including all conditions.

Applicant's sighature Date of signing

A0

. g
Benyis)




Exhibits A through C of the Staff Recommendation and Findings (Exhibit D) for CDP No, 3-
98-069 arc on file and available for review at the Commission’s Ceniral Coast office, 725

Front Street, Suite 300, Santa Cruz, CA 95060-4508.

Content of Exhibits
Exhibit A  Regional Location Map (Page 7 of 9)
Exhibit B Project Vicinity Map (Page 8 of 9)
Exhibit C  Sitc Plan and Cross-section (Page 9 of 9)

-ND OF DOCUMENT

W

B,

LY




7

— s, @ | O
‘ “)”W |J 4 @ « OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY

I

h'* . i

“IT* » S5775VIA NONA MARIE, #101 * CARMEL CA « 93023 * (831) 625-3880 - Fax: (831) 625-5608
LN ’

| PRELIMINARY REPORT

Issued for the sole use of: Our Order No. 224288-C

HEISINGER, BUCK, MORRIS & ROSE Reference
6TH ANVENUE & DOLORES STREET

CARMEL, California 23521
When Replying Please Contact:

Attention: JIM HEISINGER

pPavid Ziel  (B31) 625-3880

Property Address: 2370 Highway 1, Moss Landing, CA
| [Unincorporated area of Monterey Countyl

In response to the above referenced application for a policy of title insurance, OLD REPUBLIC TITLE
COMPANY hereby reports that it is prepared to issue, or cause to be issued, as of the date hereof, a Policy
or Policies of Title Insurance describing the land and the estate or interest therein hereinafter set forth,
insuring against loss which may be sustained by reason of any defect, lien or encumbrance not shown or
referred to as an Exception below or not excluded from coverage pursuant to the printed Schedules,

| Conditions and Stipulations of said policy forms.

The printed Exceptions and Exclusions from the coverage of said Policy or Policies may be set forth in
Exhibit A attached. Copies of the Policy forms should be read. They are available from the office which

issued this report.

| Please read the exceptions shown or referred to below and the exceptions and exclusions set forth in
Exhibit A of this report carefully. The exceptions and exclusions are meant to provide you with
notice of matters which are not covered under the terms of the title insurance policy and should be
carefully considered.

It is important to note that this preliminary report is not a written representation as to the condition
of title and may not list all liens, defects, and encumbrances affecting title to the land.

| This report {and any supplements or amendments hereto) is issued sole!g for the purpose of facilitating the
issuance of a policy of title insurance and no liability is assumed hereby. If it is desired that liability be
assumed prior to the issuance of a policy of title insurance, a Binder or Commitment should be requested.

Ak dobimeil

R e e e

L..a.. .

Datedasof __ July 9th ~,2001, at 7:30 AM. SLLio ozl
| OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY  frrooin—n [
ST LTy

For Exceptlions Shown or Referred to, See Attached

Page 1 of 10 Pages

~ ORT 3157-A (Rev, 5/1/00)

———



|
- “ .

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
CORDER NO. 224288-C

The form of poticy of title insurance contemplated by this report is:
an ALTA Loan Policy. A specific request should be made if another form or additional

coverage is desired.

The estate or interest in the land hereinafter described or referred to covered by this Report is:

a FEE.

Title to said estate or interest at the date hereof is vested in:

ELKHORN YACHT CLUB, a corporation

Page__2 of 10 Pages

L

ORT 3187-A1 (Rev 1-1-85)




— L g

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDERNO, 224288-C

in the unincorporated atrea,

The land referred to in this Report is sltuated In the Coufity of Montezew
State of California, and is described as follows:

PARCEL I:

A part of U.8, Lot 9, in Section 7, T. 13 8., R. 2 E., M.D.B. & M., particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the Norxtheast corner of that certain 1.085 acre tract of land
conveyed from Bdward C. Vierra, et ux to Elkhorn Yacht Club, a corporatiom, by
Deed dated January 22, 1952 and recorded in Volume 1358 cof ¢fficial Records at
Page 461, records of said county, and running thence along the easterly boundary

thereof

(1) 5. 1° 37’ 34" BE., 250.0 feet to the Scutheast corner therecf; thence along

the Scutherly boundary therecof to and along the Southerly boundary of that
certain 1.43 acre tract of land conveyed from Edward C. Vierra, et ux to Elkhorn

Yacht Club, a corporation, by Deed dated Septembex 10, 1949 and recorded in
Volume 1256 of Qfficial Records at Page 381, records of said county, te and
along the producticn westerly of last menticned boundary

{2) 5. BB® 22' 26" W., 453.3B feet to a point in the Line of Ordinary High Watex
as it existed in January, 1547; thence along said Ordinary High Water Line

{(3) N, 1%° 30' 09" W., 16.35 feet to Station 22-A of the survey of said line;
thence

() N. 1° 00' 37% W., 234.44 feet to intersection with the production westerly
of the northerly boundary of said 1.43 acre tract of land; thence leave said
Ordinary High Water Line and running along said produced boundary to and along
said northerly boundary and te and aleng the northerly boundary of said 1.085

acre tract of land

{§) N. 88¢ 22' 26" E., 455.89 feet to the place of beginning.

Excepting therefrom all that portion thereof conveyed to Moss Landing County
Sanitation District by Grant Deed recorded September 16, 1983 in Reel 1668, Page

206, Official Records of Menterey County.

PARCEL II:

A part of U.S. Lot 9 in Section 7, T. 13 §., R. 2 E,, M.D.B. & M. particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of that certain 0.12 acre tract of land
conveyed from Knute Hanseton, et ux to I. B. Hawkins by Deed dated Novembexy 1§,
1951 and recorded in Volume 1352 of Official Records at Page 262, Recoxds of
Baid County, and running thenece along the northerly boundary thereof and its

production westerly

{1) 5. 88¢ 22' 26" W., 130.56 feet to a point in the Line of Ordinary High Water

Page_ 3 of 10 Pages

ORT 3157-C



-~ ORTA157-E

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY

ORDER NO. 224288-C

as it existed in January, 1947, from which Statien 22-A of the survey thereof
bears along said line N, 15° 30' 09" W., 16.35 feet distant; thence along said

Ordinary High Water Line

{2) 8. 18° 30' 09" E., 55.91 feet to intersection with the production westerly
of the southerly boundary of said 0.12 acre tract of land; thence leave said
Ordinary High Water Line and running along said produced boundary to and along

said southerly boundary

{3) N. Bg® 22' 26" E., 115.89 feet to the southeast corner of said 0.12 acre
tract of land; thence along the easterly boundary thereof

(4) W, 4° 18° 20" W., 53.26 feet to the place of beginning.

Excepting therefrom all that portion thereof conveyed to John Nardone et ux in
Grant Deed recorded January 1ll, 1862 in Reel 9, Page 89 Official Records of

Monterey County .

Asgessor's Parcel Number: 413-022-00B

Page__ 4 of 10 Pages




[

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDERNO, 224283-C

At the date hereof exceptions to coverage in addition to the Exceptions and Exclusions in said policy form would be as
follows:

1. Taxes and assessments, genexal and special, for the fiscal year 2001-2002 a
lien, but not yet due or payable.

Code No. : 09898-091
Assessor'e Parcel No. : 413-022-008

2. The lien of supplemental taxes, if any, assessed pursuant to the provisions of
Section 75, et seg., of the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State of California.

3. Water rights, claims ox title to water, whether or not shown by the public
records.
4. Any easement for water course over that portion of said land lying within the

banks of Salinas River and any changes in the boundary lines of said land that
have occurred or may hereafter occur from natural causes.

5. Any adverse claim based upon the assertion that:

{a) Some portion of said land has been created by artificial meansg or has
accreted to such portion so created,

(b) Some portion of said land has been brought within the boundaries thexeof by
an avulsive movement of the Salinas River or has been formed by accretion to

any such portiocn.

Rights and easements for navigation and fishery which may exist over that portion
of said land lying beneath the waters of Salinas River.

6, Any rights in favor of the public which may exist on said land if said land or
portions thereof are or were at any time used by the public.

7. An eagement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated
herein and incidental purposes as provided in the following

Instrument : Grant Deed

Granted to : Elkhorn Yacht Club, a corporation

For :+ road and utilities

Recorded : November lst, 1950 in Book 1256 of Official Records, Page 381
Affects : The Southerly 30 feet of the Basterly 189.16 feet of said land

Page 5 of 10 Pages

ORT 31570



OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 224288-C

. Matters asz contained or referred to in an instrument

Grant Deed

Entitled
Edward ¢. Vierra, also known as Edward Vierra, and Gabrielle Vierra,

Executed by:
his wife

Recorded : November 1st, 1950 in Volume 1256 of Official Records, Page 381

Which, among other thinge, provides: The Grantor herein, his successore and

assigns, reserves the right to change the location of the above right-of-way on
the following conditionsa:

1. The relocated right-of-way shall be equal in width to the above right-of-way;

2. The relocﬁted'right-dt-way will be graded and otherwide improved at said
Grantor's expense so that it will be in a condition comparable to that of the

above right-of-way at the time of relocation;

1. The relocated right-of-way will be so situated that it will not cause the
Grantee herein, its successors and assigns, any substantial loss or damage in
the actual or definitely planned use or occupancy of the land hereby granted

at the time of such relocation.

9. An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated
herein and incidental purposes as provided in the following instrument:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company and The Pacific Telephone and

Granted to
Telegraph Company, California Corporations

For ¢+ A Bingle line of poles
Recorded : August 19th, 1952 in Book 1400 of Official Records, Page 21
Affects : Said poles shall be installed within a strip of land of the uniform

width of 10 feet extending entirely across and lying contiguous to
and Northeasterly of the Southwesterly boundary line of said

premises

NOTE: Tn connection therewith a Quitclaim Deed executed by Pacific Gas and
EBlectric Company in favor of Elkhorn Yacht Club conveying their interest in said
ecasement was recorded June 3rd, 1987 in Reel 2105, Page 1237, Official Records of

Monterey County.

Page__6 of 10 Pages

ORT 3157-E




—_— = o

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 224288-C

Deed of Trust to secure an indebtedness of the amount stated below and any

10

other amounts payable under the terms thereof,

Amount : £12,500.00

Trustor/Borrower : Elkhorn Yacht Club

Trustee : American Securities Company, a corpozration

Beneficiary/Lender : Wells Fargo Bank, a coxrporation

Dated :+  Bugust 17th, 1966
Recorded :  August 30th, 1966 in Reel 475 of Official Records, Page 54

Returned to Address: 326 Main Street, Watsonville, CA Attn: J.A. Radich

11. An easement affecting that portion of sald land and for the purposes stated
herein and incidental purposes as provided in the following

Instrument : Grant of Easement _
Granted to : Moss Landing County Sanitation District of Monterey

For : Sanitary sewer lines

Recorded : May 1éth, 1983 in Reel 1634 of Official Records, Page 916
Affects : The Easterly five feet of said land

And re-recorded September 16th, 1983 in Reel 1668 of Cfficial Records, Page 192.

12. A Notice as follows:

Entitleqd : Notilee

By : Elkhorn Yacht Club

bated : November 13th, 1984

Recorded : December 18th, 1984 in Reel 1795 of Official Recoxds, Page 1166

Returned to Address 60 W. Alisal St., P.O. Box 2058, Salinas, CA %3302

Which Among Other
Thinge Provides: The right of the public or any person to make any use
whatsoever of the following described land or any portion

thereof jis by permission, and subject to control of owner

Page___7 _of 10 Pages

~ORT 3157.E




OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 224288-C

13. an easement affecting that portion ¢f said land and for the purposes stated
herein and incidental purposes as provided in the following

Instrument : Easement
Granted to : Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a California corporation and
Pacific Bell, a California corporation
For : underground conduits, service boxes, wires, cables, and electrical
C conductors _ ‘
Recorded : March 8th, 1985 in Reel 1817 of Official Records, Page 1100
Affects : As set forth therein

NOTE: In connection therewith a Quitclaim Deed executed by Pacific Gae and
Electric Company in favor of Elkhorn Yacht Club conveying their interest in said
easement was recorded June 3rd, 1987 in Reel 2105, Page 1237, Official Records of

Monterey County.

14, An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated
herein and incidental purposes as provided in the following

Instrument Easement

Granted to : Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a California corporation and
Pacific Bell, a California corporation

For : underground conduits, wires, cables, and electrical conductors

Recorded : July 17th, 1985 in Reel 1858 of Official Records, Page 1062

Affects : As set forth therein

15. A Notice as follows:

Entitled : Notice Under Civil Code Section 813

By : Elkhorn Yacht Club

Recorded : September 30th, 1892 in Reel 2852 of Official Records, Page 280

Returned to Address : P.0. Box 45, Moss Landing, CA 95039

Which among Other

Things Provides: The right of the public or any person to make any use

whatsoever of the fifteen (15) foot wide easement for
roadway, utility and marineway purposes shown on the
Surveyors Certificate of Lec Woods, dated October 1883 and
shwon on said Certificate attached hereto as Exhibit A or any
portion of said easement (other than nay use expressly
allcowed by a written or recorded map, agrecment, deed or
dedication) is by permission, and subject to control of
owner: Section 813, Civil Code

Page__8 of 10 Pages

ORT 9157.E




OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 224288-C

16. Matters as contained or referred to in an instrument

Irrevocable Offer to Dedicate Public Lateral Access Easement and

Declaration of Restrictions
Executed by: The Elkhorn Yacht Club, a California corporation

Dated ¢ June 20th, 2001
Recorded : July 6th, 2001 in Official Records under Recorder's Series Number

2001055455

Entitled t

Returned teo
Addrege : 45 Fremont St., Suite 2000, San Francisco, CA $4105-2219

17. An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated
herein and incidental purposes as provided in the following

Irrevocable Offer to Dedicate Public Lateral Access Easement and
Declaration of Restricticns
Granted to : Moss Landing Harbor District

Instrument

For : Pedeptrian access

Dated + June 20th, 2001

Recorded s July 6th, 2001 in Official Records, under Recordexr's Series Number
2001085455 .

Affects : Beginning at a station in the Scuthern boundary of said lands from

which the Southeastern corner therecf hears North 88° 22' 26" East
133.00 distant

Thence from said peint of beginning leaving said Scuthern boundary
and across said lands, paraliel with the Eastern boundary thereof and
distant Westerly 133.00 feet measured at right angles, North 1° 37°
34" West 250.00 feet to the Northern boundary of said lands

18. NOTE: The requirement that satisfactory evidence be furnished to this
Company evidencing the due formation and continued existence of Elkhorn Yacht Club

ag a legal entity under the laws of California.

19. The regquirement that a certified copy of a zesolution of the board of
directors be furnished to this company authorizing or ratifying the proposed
conveyance or encumbrance ©f Elkhorn Yacht Club.

20. Any unrecorded and subsisting leases.

21. Rights and ¢laims of parties in ﬁbsaession.

Page. 9 of 10 _Pages

ORT 3157.F




|
|
|

GF& 3157-E

L2 B |

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 224288-C

-------------------- Informational Notes -----wem--moeaccacoo—o

1. NOTE: According to the public records, there have been no deeds conveying the
property described in this report recorded within a period of two years priotr to

the date hereof except as follows:

NONE

LA & 2]

2. PBagic Rate Applies/Insured owner

3., Taxes and assessments, general and special, for the fiscal year 2000-2001 as
follows:

Asgegsor's Parcel No. : 413-022-008

Code No. : 099-091 _
it Installment : 8 2,274 29 Marked Paid
2nd Installment : 8 2,274.29 Marked Paid
Land : § 63,310.00
Imp. Value - 43,423.00
P.P. Value : 8 7,.730.00
Exemption ] 0.00

DEF/jm 7/16/01 end _
Examined By: Deborah Faltesek

Page_ 10 of 10 Papges




. N . EXHIBIT A .

CAUFORNIA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION
HOMEQWNER’S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (1998}
EXCLUSIONS

In addition to the Exceptions in Schedule B, You are not insured against loss, costs, attomeys’ fees, and expenses resubing from:
Govemnmental policy power, and the existence or viokation of any law or government, regulation. This includes ordinances, laws and regulations concerning:

1.
a. building
b. zoning
¢ land use
d. improvements on the land
e. land division
f.  environmental protection
This Exclusion does not apply to violations or the enforcement of these matters if notice of the violation or enforcement appears in the Public Records at the Palicy
Date.
This Exclusion does net limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 14, 15, 16, 17 or 24.
2. The failure of Your existing structures, or any part of them, to be constructed in accordance with applicable building codes. This Exclusion does not apply to vialations

of building cades if notice of the violation appears in the Public Records at the Policy Date,
3. The tight 1o take the Land by condemning it, unless:

a netice of exercising the right appears in the Public Records at the Policy Date; or

a.
the taking happened before the Policy Date and is binding on you if You bought the land without Knowing of the taking.

b.

4. Risks! o )
a. - that are created, allowed, or agreed to by You, whether or not they appear in the Public Records;
b.  that are Known o You at the Policy Date, but notto Us, unless they appear in the Public Records at the Policy Date;

¢ that reselt in no foss 10 You; or
d.  that first occur after the Policy Date - this does not limit the coversge described in Covered Risk 7, 8.4, 22, 23, 24, or 25,

5, Failure to pay value for Your Titie.
6. Lack of a right: . . o N
a.  to any Land outside the area specifically described and referred to in paragraph 3 of Schedule A; and

b. in streets, alleys, or waterways that touch the Land.
This Exclusion does naot limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 11 or 18.

CALIFORNIA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION
STANDARD COVERAGE POLICY (1930}
EXCLUSIONS
The following matters are expressky excluded from the coverage of this policy and the Company will not pay lass or damage, costs, attorneys’ fees or expenses which arise

by reason of:

1. {a) Any law, ordinance or governmental regulation fincluding but not limited to building or zoning laws, ardinances or regulations) restricting, regulating prohibiting

or relating to (i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the [and; (i) the character, dimensions or location of any improvement now ot hereafter erected on the

land; (i) a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions of or area of the land or any parcel of which the fand is or was a part; or (iv} environmental

protection, of the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances or governmental regulations, except to the extent that a notice of enforcement thereof oi a

notlce of a defeet, fien or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the [and has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

(B} Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to the extent that a notice of the exercise thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or encumbrance
resulting (rom a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records a Date of Policy.

Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been recorded in the public tecords at Date of Policy, but not excluding from coverage any taking
which has occutred pricr to Date of Policy which would be binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without knowledge.

3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters:
a) whether or not recorded in the public recards at Date of Policy, but created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant;

(b) not known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date of Palicy, but known to the insured claimant and not disclosed in writing to the Company
by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became an insured under this policy.
{&  resulting in no Joss or damage to the insured claimant;

{d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy;
{e) or resuiting in loss ar damage which would not have been sustained [f the Insured claimant had paid value for the insured mortgage o for the estate or interest-

insured by this policy.
4 Unénforceability of the lien of the insured morigage because of the inability or failure of the insured at Oate of Policy, or the inability or fallure of any subsequent
" owner of the indebtedness, to comply with the applicable doing business laws of the state in which the land is situated.
5. Invalidity or unenforceabifity of the lien of the insured mortgage, or claim thereof, which atises out of the ransaction evidenced by the insured mortgage and is based
upon usury or any consumer credit protection or truth in lending law.
Any <laim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the insured the estate or interest insured by this policy or the transaction creating the interest of the insured
lender, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptey, state insolvency or similar creditors” rights laws.

EXCEPTIONS
In addition to the Excluslons, you are not insured against loss, costs, attorneys’ fees, and expenses resulting from!

1. Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or byﬁe public

records.
Proceedings by a public agency which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by

the public records.
2, Any facts, rights, interests or claims which are not shown by the public records but which could be ascertained by an inspection of the land or which may be asserted

by persons in possession thercof,

ORT 31574 {Continued on next page}




3.

5

3

4,

R . EXHIBIT A {Confinued) .

Essements, liens or encumbrances, o claims thereof, which are not shown by the public records.

Discrepaneies, conflicts In boundary lines, shortage in area, encroachments, ar any other facts which & correct survey would diselose, and which are not shown by the
public records.

{a) Linpatented mining claims; (b) teservations or exceptions in patents or In Acts autherizing the issuance thereof; (o) water rights, claims or title to water, whether or
not the matiers excepted under (a), (b) or (¢} are shown by the public records,

AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION OWNER'S POLICY (1992)
SCHEDULE OF EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

{3  Any law, ordinance or governmental tegulation (including but not limited to building and zoning laws, ordinances, or regulations) restricting regulating
rohibiting or relating to {j) the occupancy, use, of enjoyment of the land; (i) the character,dimensions or location of any improvement now or hereafier crected on the
I:nd; (iii} a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the Jand or any parcel of which the land is or was a part; or (iv} environmental protection,
or the effect of any violation of these laws, erdinances or governmental regulations, except to the extent that s notice of the enforcement thereof or a notice of a defect,
licn or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy,
th) Any governmental police pawer not excluded by {3) above, except ta the extent that a notice of the exercise thereaf of a notice of a defedt, lien or encumbrance
resuking from e violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.
Rights of eminent domain unless natice of the exercise thereof has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but not excluding from coverage any taking
which has accurred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without knowledge.
Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse ¢laims, or other matters (a) crested, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant; (b} not known to the Company and
not shown by the public recerds but known to the insured daimant either at Date of Policy or at the date such daimant acquired an estate or interest insured by this
l:mlicy and not disclosed In writing by the insured claimant to the Company prior to the date such insured claimant became an insured hereunder; (<) resulting in no
0ss or damage to the insured claimant; (d} attaching or creating subsequent to Date of Policy; or {e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if
the insured claimant had paid value for the estate or interest insured by this policy.

Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the insured the estate or interest insured by this policy, by reason of the operation of federal bankrupicy, state

Insolvency, or similar ereditors’ rights laws.
' AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION
RESIDENTIAL TITLE INSURANCE PCLICY (1987)
EXCLUSIONS

In addition to the exceptidns in Schedule B, you are not insured against loss, costs, attorey’s fees and expenses sesulting from:

ORT 3157K

Governmental police power, and the existence o violation of any Jaw or governmentat regulation, This includes building and zoning ordinances and also laws
and regulations concerning:

1.

land use .
improvements on the land
land division
enviranmental protection
This exclusion does not apply to violations or the enforcement of these matters which appear in the public records at Policy Date. This exclusion does nat I'imit
the zoning coverage described in ltems 12 and 12 of Covered Title Risks.
2. The right to take the land by condemning it, unless:
2 notice of excrcising the right appears in the public records on the Policy Date.
the taking happened prior to the Policy Date and is binding on you if you bought the land without knowing of the taking.

3. Title Risks:

that are created, allowed, or agreed to by you B . o
that are known to you, but not to us, on the Policy Date - unless they appear in the Public Resords.

that resuit in no loss to you
that first affect your tite after the Policy Date - this does not limit the [abor and material lien coverage in Item 8 of Covered Title Risks,

4. Fallure to pay value for your title.
5, Lack of aright:

to any land ouside the area specifically deseribed and referred to in hem 3 of Schedule A

or
in streets, alleys, or waterways that touch your land,

This exclusion does net limit the access covetage in ltem 5 of Covercd Title Risks.

{ Continued on next page )

.




N . EXHIBIT A (Continued) .

AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSQCIATION
RESIDENTIAL TITLE INSURANCE EXOCII{S‘S'Ig 3857) WITH REGIONAL EXCEPTIONS

In addition to the exceptions in Schedule B, you are notinsured against loss, costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses resulting from:

1

Govermental police power, and the existence or violation of any law or governmental regulation. This includes building and zoning
ordinances and also laws and regulations concerning:

iand use

improvements on the land

land divisicn

environmental protection
This exclusion does not apply to violations or the enforcement of these matters which ap'zear in the pubfie records at Policy Date.
This exclusion does not limit the zoning coverage described in ftems 12 and 13 of Covered Title Risks.

The right to take the land by condemning it, unless:
a notice of exerclslng the right apgears in the public records on the Policy Date.
the taking happened prior to the Policy Date and is binding on you if you bought the land without knowing of the taking,

Title Risks:

that are created, allowed, or agreed to by you
that are known to you, but net to us, on the Policy Date - unless they appear in the public records.

that result in no loss to you )
that first affect your tide after the Policy Date - this does not limit the labor and material fien coverage in jtem 8 of Covered

Title Risks.
Failure to pay value for your title,

Lack of a right:
to any land outside the area spexifically described and referred to in ltem 3 of Schedule A
Q

.
in streets, alleys, or waterways that touch your land.
This exclusion does not limit the access coverage in ltem 5 of Covered Title Risks.

REGIONAL EXCEPTIONS

in addition to the Exclusions, you are not insured against loss, costs, attorneys’ fees, and expenses resulting from:

1.

2.

Any lacts, rights, interests or claims which are not shown by the Public Records but which could be ascertained by making inquiry

of parties in possession of the fand.

%n gprl:: of easements not shown by the Public Records. MHowever, this does not limit the affirmative coverage in ltem 8 of Covered
@ Risks.

Any facts about the fand not shownelgt the Public Records which a commect survey would disclose. However, this does not limit the

affirmative coverage in Item 12 of Covered Title Risks.

{a) Any water rights or claims or fitle to water in or under the land; {b) unpatented mining claims; (c) reservations or exceptions
in patents or in acts authorizing the issuance thereol,

ORT 3157-L

sl



(Ve rr syeas g -
FFO0E = e yrRg
Ll A s P 8- = )
(LR T PN
mpaamy SRR Lie JO DOSERE A4 PINTSEE 1 e g s
&1 Anquy| Op TPUE] 130 PUB §i3A0S 01 U2

FZISE oML 8L 2T v o e s oo | 3
LST vIZHNDF S W 3355V o v e s R R

o Y S e -
oG S PR T |

_ .
o L5 87 J .S
’ gz T am |&\_._._ —_—0 i

_.da& Buarpl L o wesnar 44 \
. | pacmmn ! 4 o ediantd &
ey | aeeey v mm.
; I Y11 S

S Qg 00N A ATV VS T8 0F s
Db pie g fosat oy ogy SJLIEY oty mm

| & N .
I “Aeaaus e 0w sud o seyian S SH mnoy, mN ..IMMO\ . L &\H \\\u x/ - A EXTRIN T T
S T A Yl 7 R+
o J . ! ol ['5 _ vl
e o R |
. - ! &m.u. _x.waﬁn.ﬁu z M \.\.,,.W. | g =2 45IEE Tar r0. T W
e — o . B mm.&m_ﬁuw L07 £ __ o .
T aze uhqﬂal._.ltl| mhﬂxlu.w. - ﬂu nuL - b el e P T M %\.awwm\ 3 mil..qw_ ___h 9@4&?3& WSO LI W
3 For-r T T i :
H _ # \.\ -.r....i? g ,.qn\mu Y me T o1 — umf\.ﬁ«..w . ma.wn N-,.kl“m.h. .
- e — i i — ’ ;
ﬂ“n..ﬂ// ,_,. ,\ o e ! o [y 1t
b ,. v
y - - ) y v ,&. ]
‘Q y . - \\ I 7 J - H _.. ?IJ.qu i
it/ CL Tl g e
P . - b
e | Y
RN TR B N1y 3 [T WA
- b
b _I.|.| PEL o _ h.L_q 77 h o L2 RN
S e U .w 3 PR
LI i . 3 ) >
LB o H | | 7 e = Ny
> & | 4 | X [warr B <1430 QN
" ms ! _ &«..«m.z | hy woel .\h.m.a.,_mw.suh.ni a
2 % i ; | i 1. ot >
o n
o _ > enr i [ | W H@%M m .
e | EILLE AT
ﬁ _/ £ 407 Fu _ & 0T £ @ _ 1 henc & 407 s @
|
/_ e o _ t |
: & g : | |
& pros ﬁh‘wﬂ)aiaﬁwu.uﬁ [T _ LI rgE A _ ,_ mnTn e w
| Fv.52. 88 0 B Y ST A o e e —m e - \ R -2 L P b
| Fo S, - | : i .!.\. ; ﬁr..ﬂw.m.. £ep T
| Y Mre ., A ey ' ’ i ) YR 3
Tera X l — £ DO, | - "\\ < N 7 87 £ N
-l i} H
J Y P 20T 50 L @ 2. 1edZ h
e Vb el BhL 0 e i oot Hda WO, LT N ™~
_ o . R N ‘
| - Jo yf DB
P H o5 - .
N ass mimstese w = Ol hosrayee e T ,
_ _ ..r...wff. LI ...qu... Eu&w_..c.l &.&._ 1.\._11«.. - ,m — 0 ’
B 1 Q% - -
: e oy R EEE o 81/ Fhes ar m:e.\\.\
- o | o opmrs 5 N e T _
€0 19vs £/Proos PR v SO MR e e £0
r |- dYW S, ¥0S55365Y - ll.mw..mxv.hm.wﬁn.‘.ﬁqw.mﬂ N FEloVar v &4 !

bi L S\ AavaINOw 4o Linnos VI¥Y 3003 ¥VL o 59 T



7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD
MOSS LANDING, CA 95039

TELEPHONE - 831.633.2461
FACSIMILE - 831.633.1201

GENERAL MANAGER/HARBOR MASTER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Russell Jeflries Tom Razzeca
Tony Leonardini
Vincent Ferrante
James Goulart
Liz Soto

STAFF REPORT

ITEM NUMBER 20 — CONSIDER MONTEREY BAY KAYAK CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

APPLICATION.
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

Monterey Bay Kayak has a changing room/ gear shed on their leased District property
used by customers changing in and out of wetsuits before and after Kayak trips. The
changing room/gear shed structure is built off an existing wall of the Pot Stop building
which is scheduled for demalition later this summer. To keep the structure/changing
rcom in place for continued use by Monterey Bay Kayak a new wall would need to be
constructed prior to the demolition of the Pot Stop building to support the structure
allowing it to stay in place after the building has been demolished.

Monterey Bay Kayak has submitted the attached construction permit application which
includes construction plans for a new wall which were completed by Wald Ruhnke &
Dost Architects. Should the Board decide to approve this MLHD Construction permit, a.
revision to the MLHD Demolition Permit for the Pot Stop Buiiding will be made allowing
Monterey Bay Kayak to complete the new wall construction prior to the Demo Project
taking place ultimately allowing the changing room/gear shed to remain for future use of
Monterey Bay Kayak.

The General Manager recommends that the Board review the attached Construction
Permit Application and drawings and consider issuance of the permit allowing Monterey
Bay Kayak to build a new wall to replace the wall that will be removed during the Pot
Stop Demolition Project.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
ITEM NUMBER 20 - Monterey Bay Kayak Construction Permit Application.
06/29/2022 MEETING



Moss Landing Harbor District

7881 Sandholdt Road
Moss Landing, CA 95039

e

T s ST (831) 633-5417, Fax (831) 633-4537
HARBOR DISTRICT

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION

Section | - Applicant Information

Name of Project Monterey Bay Kayaks - Gear shed retaining wall
| Name of Organizatio; ] Monterey Bay K_ayaks
| MaiI;g Addres; . 693 Del Monte Avenue
City, State, Zip Code N I_Monterey, CA 93940
[Tele_phone Number - ﬁ | 831 277 0023 ‘

Section Il - Permittee Information

Name of Contact Cass Schrock

Mailing Address | 693 Del Monte Avenue

City, State, Zip Code | Monterey, CA 93940 B

Telephone Number - | 831 277 0023
."Fax Number - o
| E-Mail Address cass@montereybaykayaks.com

Section Il - Facilities Information

| Duration of Project: Phase 1

Specific Description of Activity: Please see attached project description and plans |
Provide a narrative including general
| description of project, ownership,
future maintenance plans, etc, and a
graphic description of the interior
and/or exterior elements of the project
including square footage and (if
applicable) any work areas, restroom
facilities, storage, public access,
landscaping, etc.

Site Plan Attached

PAGE 1 OF 4
SISURF CONSTRUCTION PERMIT 27FEB2013



| Specific Details: Facilities to be Work will be done on the existing building on the leased
Used, e.g. District Waters, Docks, property of Monterey Bay Kayaks.
Parking Lot, Staging Areas. If staging
area is on District property, a separate
Lease Agreement is required
pertaining exclusively to staging.

Specific Location of Activity: 2390 Highway 1, Moss Landing, CA

n ' Work to be done will be 9-5, Monday - Friday. Work will be
performed by Kristl Konstruction.

Other Details: such as Operating
Hours, Type of Equipment to be Used,
Materials, Outside Contractors, etc.

{a— —

Number of Vessels andfor Vehicles, One or two contractor vehicles
eic. used during construction.

Emergency Contact Information
(other than primary organization and
contact person)

' Adam Helm/General Manager
Cell phone (559) 807-9268

Section IV - Fees
MLHD Ordinance Code §20.100B

CEQA Review (Ord. Code §20.240)

| hereby certify that the information contained above is frue and accurate to the best of my knowledge. [ further
certify that | will faithfully comply with all Conditions of any Permit that may be issued that are required by the
District and that | will assure that the permitted use is carried out in full compliance with all applicable statutes,
regulations, and rules including Ordinances of the District, and any other entity that may have jurisdiction over

the use or the site.

APPLICANT:

o - . B6/16/2022
Signature Date
President . — _
Title

General Conditions

PAGE 20F 4
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLIGATION



The following information is provided for informational purposes only. Some of the following conditions may
not apply to a particular permit or additional conditions may be imposed before issuance of a permit. The
Moss Landing Harbor District Board of Commissioners must review at a Public Hearing and authorize the
General Manager to issue the permit sought in this Application. |f the Application is complete, all efforts will be
made to agendize the permit application for public hearing at the next scheduled Board meeting.

Permittee is required to remove all garbage, trash, litter and debris associated with its use of facility.

Permittee shall remove from within the District boundaries any instruments, pipes, flags, and any other
materials that may have been placed purposefully or accidentally pursuant to this Permit upon the
earlier of the expiration of the permit, request by MLHD, or completion of the project for which this
Permit was issued. The placement of any instrument, pipe, flag or other item by Permittee within the
District's boundaries is conditioned, among other things, upon Permittee placing on the item using
weather-proof, fade-proof and indelible writing material the contact infermation for Permittee, the date
of placement of the item, and the expiration date of the permit under which the item was placed within
the District’s boundaries, all in legible lettering. Permittee is to monitor such item(s) to ensure that the
identifying information is legible at all times. Any items not so identified will be subject to immediate

removal by MLHD.

Permittee shall provide District with emergency contact instructions associated with permitted use.
Permittee shall provide a list of persons and organizations to contact in an emergency, along with the
method of contact, including after-hour contact information.

Permittee shall provide District with a Certificate of Insurance providing evidence of
comprehensive liability and property damage coverage in the amount of two million dollars
($2,000,000) for each accident/incident and one million doilars ($2,000,000) in the aggregate.
The Certificate shall name the Moss Landing Harbor District, its elected officials, officers
agents and employees as additional insured. The underlying policy shall remain in full force
during the entire term of the use of District facilities. The District shall be notified at least 10
days prior to the policy being canceiled.

Permittee to embark/disembark all participants/passengersf/construction materials from a location
determined by Harbormaster. Permittee shall obey all instructions of District or law enforcement
personnel. Permittee is not allowed to land anywhere other than at authorized locations.

Permittee shall comply with all rules and regulations applicable to its activity as well as all conditions of
all permits issued therefor, including, but not limited to, the Ordinances of the Moss Landing Harbor
District, and shall obtain all licenses and permits required by its activity including, but not limited to, a
Permit issued by the Moss Landing Harbor District.

Neither permittee nor permittees’ activities shall interfere or obstruct navigation of vessels in any waters
under the Districts’ jurisdiction.

Neither permittee nor permittees’ activities shall interfere with the Districts’ dredging, pile driving, other
construction activities, or use of its property.

Permittee shall not contact or approach marine mammals except as permitted by appropriate governing
agencies.

Permit valid only so long as licenses and permits issued by any governing agency, inciuding but not
limited to the United States Coast Guard, California Division of Boating and Waterways, if applicable,
California Coastal Commission, Monterey County Resource Management Agency, RWQCB, NOAA
and the Moss Landing Harbor District remain current and in force.

Permittee shall provide the District with copies of any of the following that apply to permittee's activity:

1) USCG license as Operator of Uninspected Passenger Vessel or higher.
2) USCG Certificate of Inspection.

3) Monterey County Health Permit

4) California Coastal Commission Permit

5) Monterey County Resource Management Agency Permit
PAGE 3 OF 4

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION



6) RWQCB Permit
7) NOAA Permit
8) Any other licenses/permits associated with the activity.

e Permittee waives any and all claims for accident, injury, damage, theft or loss of any kind whatsoever
arising out of or relating to the use of the facilities or grounds of the harbor against the Moss Landing
Harbor District and its officers, commissioners, elected officials, agents or employees.

¢ Permittee shall hold the Moss Landing Harbor District and its officers, commissioners, elected officials,
agents and employees harmless, indemnify and defend the same from any and all damages arising out
of activities undertaken pursuant to this permit.

Special Conditions:

During the course of the described work, Permittee is required tc employ all BMP's necessary to protect the
Harbor lands and waters from debris, as established by permits obtained from other agencies/entities with
jurisdiction over said work, including but not limited to:

MOSS LANDING HARBOR DISTRICT

Tommy Razzeca
General Manager/Harbor Master

PAGE 4OF 4
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION



e~ MONTBAY-01  ABAKER
ol CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Ry

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
| REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT I the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. d.
I SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. ‘A statament on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorsemant|s|. - i D
propucEr License # 0H18131 '_ PHIACT B i — :
I%ﬂ:mc;us nsurance Brokerage, A Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC mgNNEo £xt; {818) 933:2700 J EyAxg noy:(818) 933-2701
|5990 Sepulveda Blvd., #550 j 5. = = “‘“‘_ —j
Van Nuys, GA 91411 . ] S| AFFORDING COVERAGE  _ NAICE .
: | msureR A ; Philadelphia Insurance Company-MAIN -1
INSURED _msurer g; United Financial Casualty Company_ ek (T
Monterey Bay Kayaks Inc. msurer ¢ : State Compensation Insurance Fund-MAIN 135076 . .
693 Del Monte Avenue HBURER B i l
Monterey, CA 83340 ; T =
. MSURERE : B
. MSURERF : ]
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PCLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM QR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. _

I"_ﬁ i TYPE OF INSURANCE AEDLEUEL T povcyNuMBeR . L-Pt‘ri‘r"l?;m =——LINITS, Sa—
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE by 1,000,000
. ] camsaoe [X] ocour X |  PHPK23sgs27 3152022 | 311512023 PAVAGETORENTED U | 100,000
d 1 MED EXP tAny one Fersoni__| 3 5!000;
: PERSONAL & ADVINRY 5. 1,000,000%
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT EsS PER: | GENFRALAGGREGATE |35 _ 3,000.0005
POLICY D RES: Loe PHROOUCTE - DOMPIDE AGS | 5 B 2,000,000_
: CTHER: | I — - — .,5._7 —— 1
B | auromosie LABIITY ' | GOVBINEDSINGLE LM [, 2,000,000,
ANY AUTO 04127445-9 201712022 | 2172023 | pophy NJURY ‘Perpemsont. |+
OWNED X | scHepuLED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY BLURY [Peracodent! | §
(X R oy X[ NORRENE® L RORERTY PAMAGE Is
I
+ : bny . . o = " |
A X umsreialms | X | ocour i,ﬁagi ECURRENCE e 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB ‘ GLAIMS-MADE PHUBA0E513 3M&/2022 31M5/2023 AREGATE E 5,000,000
cep | X |remenmons_ 10,0000 | | [y
C eRmRLSAERAT | XEE L e
A PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE ﬂ L. 9531682021 THZ021 | THI022 | ¢\ Cpcppcomen |« 1,000,000
{Weandatory 1 KD ¢ | omeASE-EAEMPLOYEE §  1000,000|
lfées. doscribe under . 1,000,000
|DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS hejow ! , . EL. DISEASE - BOLICY LIWT | & 000,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS [ LOCATIONS f VEHICLES. (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, may bs » attachad  more spaca Is roq Irud)
Moss Landing Harbor District, its elected officials, officars, agents and employeas are included as an addlllonal Insureds under the general liabllity as

Irespects the operations of the named Insured, where required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Moss Landing Harber District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
7881 Sandhoidt Rd

Moss Landing, CA 95038 - —
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Nt

= S
ACORD 25 (2016/03) ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



o __PROJECT INFORMATION |~ SHEET NDEX
(e — s o et
HOLTRGAETALRES BTN Lot s of TE—

o perrmnomrt o Ay T i
e B st e
- T
e

e e g

e OF R Al MO DENGACAT T

wm>_ N—7w® ,>\>—. _ e |

MONTEREY BAY KAYAKS e

| TH CALY ORI SLI DIl (93 AT 2. TTLE M GO R,
241 Gl OMM B E U TR S0 FoRGH FARTS, B4 £ 68
214 DALADAA b OO FCE PARFS, LI ECRL

2390 Calif Hwy 1, Moss Landing, CA 95039 SEmEEmEEe - —

g

: = uwul%_;.,

__SYMBOLS i _PROJECT TEAM E = %! m
£

:

i

ABBREVIATIONS' . . LEGEND

— P T . o o
_w n . B 5 e | = R, LAND OWNER TENANT T L oRER L Y L e T B s ™
D BT % ohe. i i — e
=l o BRI o & N R g _ =
[ T SN P N PG P GENERAL NOTES
£ Bppe 5 e — mpae N o - T S
= ] e s ms : s
3 SN ] Sl wovr s o | B ESSERISE.
S e § EE T B = @ oo e T e e i + e o o =
w o SN - . e B g
o ] Rivl T L N O
= =9 i fry) f— LT Y i, T ARRLLIFX KA .2 BP0AAn e [T M THE 2L ' IO T L G
& m.} e Rfa,, 5, HamE ] (LI e e = wZ
BE- IE Fih  —— e i [ eeriadte R — <z
| i ﬁﬁui VR G HDRIOUTRL s o L ne P LTI £ 1 i Tk
B o - =l PR e N1 i s
. T B B ne s mEcTion " emcn oA e somu v aE %
BE- T27 BB o mae R m e b et i 3
s G L5 3 ﬁ» i e e B mm mm
b g 3 T o s LA | = . 2
i @?i b B, - G e ) LOCATION MAP _ o2
; z i B ==Y cdnal o 1 At o ottt o scrROUCE RN s | pm——lz g
P el m P W_...m! S R e o~ FINISH GRADE (50T} I o W m Wmm
i e — oL L s, N AR iz iz D
FE = F B S DEFERRED SUBMITTAL'S
¥ ¥ LS
= W o S M- AL CEHTACTOR TD PNOVIO ., £ 0 ATRLX THom ST WAAAAEAT AL wnr
i & Mm%sr! & —— i F ERITNG e sy I 2Ry e
B g ge B o e em a2
EEET LR o e e
‘.my- ﬂ..r...._. mm s SEee m- = EEET mew WL — i PROPETTY 0y - -
BB i8 PES - C - =
{3 vl ﬁuﬁ v Ehenra
B ﬁb..sﬂuﬁr
3 e w
R —
& B TR
e B, Fou S

[ I

i
i

COVER SHEETF

TR

ACO1

i e

F



o
\\\\\\ -
Ln\“\\m\w\h\\s‘-\m.\kﬁ\\n\\.
e il o BRSO
e e e
7 \ P =
S etV o SR _ e BT - \\y
e \:& Bt 1
e = - - 1
) oy 2
. o e N T e ST T e O T
== e eI s YU v
e e AL e -
—— e - |I|||.||.|||L.||....”li:|nlll“....ll”.l]\|lll I\\\ i (| E\.X\“\ll\l\\\l\\ — ..l!\l\ = :v,.i\ —
—————— S—— _— T — D i e e I I e ) L b= =
e e e ——— R e T ——— e T D T e, g - 1 o,
[ — > l_vm_ e e e _W.. = uﬁn.lh\r\/lxﬂ\\\.; | i &
— e mm——=_ i mm— ~ 2t ety = e i - g T | _ e ot
o o = = - e - . . — — e
Sl v A 5 s g L U %
Haip 1 . ”.w oo | o]
¢ Y=, m | ln

- B 4l -
g g | e NN = L
ﬂ._._wm,.ﬁ__.;.! Tt i [, NN ) i
,...Ir = . : . - ..__.

Y e B . 4 ,. ' e
R _ v =R N

Dl v

—_—
A e
-~

"WATERMANS BOAT
STORAGE"

/

/i
WIS
DN

i

Y
7
lE!

N

»

<:\

T

TIEET I st

/ =
Ty A o
\!

i h.,._nd." h
. & IIEI\ 1 .
S e 2 7////%% e N :
_ I._erhL.,!!v. S Nmﬁﬁm%mﬂu e @ .MQ __W a2l
. = Ay I gE!
i 3 [EINN _V - ,_ / — . ! | kevwores~ - §E
(LA BT — W _ y -7 B e % 2 |
.: \\.H mm 3 i) _qxﬂu:r f ;o \-\-\\ 7] Lt mrcarrime M m “ ..m
Wi | 2B 1 [*EiroRn B ST R e @ .! P
“_,...\ it Bl e T g o ——— T mwm
_‘w_.nm ﬁuh|,“.... ————= 2 .|.H_,...“ @ .t o " ... x__._...n.uwwoﬂ.zu__zm NORTH WWﬁmmaﬁ.g.aH..ﬁ.ilig M m wwm
d h VERALL - - H
B _ @ VERALL NORTH HARBOR [ sa i
4 | —E ERSIO AR AT, oaN
] e semm sl L mPU L 21182
-~ p— j— H E E—B.—Eﬂ-gﬁ’l}.; RN B NOIT A AT OF THI T ATE
_ i * _ | m DH TG AT KR AR 7L o ACTE S AL 1 pom o =
R S | g m

[T} CONTIACTER 10 vy E%8CT LOCAToNS OF 1L BA1IRO LTI Fint e
PO DA LPRCITECT AL AO XIS
I A

[ o e v LTI T LM  PALITT FRE
[ e em e

5] AL QUL O DOAICM - COMTAN AT e it
[ T ot o v




.'!4

[ Kev'NOTES

T Y METTEN DY P CLLOW NPFEY 0 THE
T FOLL ORI M TR PO NI THAT ARG AZPLICLELT T THGZ Ervimii

[T] TOIERTE S47-4 40100 BTUC WALL  LI-TYIT 3 YRS IMCPROR L e T
LU | ermon . 37 I TUALL ARGMAGE
 [] PRI oo 1050 BT o, Ko MAOTIT ML RS

j

3
=
o
z
©
i
[
g
a
3
2
a
o
®
o

MONTEREY BAY KAYAKS

M=
Fin e g
et &

]
3

21152

g
{
H

E
k2

GECgONY.

£
;

v rra

(3] PATL A UM TO R - 5 P 7 T PRARYT

il

TR
EXISTING /
FROPOSED
FLOOR PLAN

=

A201

E



or ‘ggﬁg CHALL & DONE 04 KCCORCANCE W D
e ronT FELL WIS SPHERULE, LS OMLY TRE RALK WARWG NOT WOTED SELGY O W

L I g
g ey, | MANG SO CONCEETENOTES e

FLANE Sridtd HAKE A MBS OR 2 MARS AT EACH CONTACT, B9 FOY 1~ WATERIAL AMD s

_ O 2T LTI
NALS SHAIL ACHOW ML FENETRATON M THE [ASLE GILOR NALS SHML .- —_— - —
—————rerred e - Shecen T.. —t

Sy R N s Syt | SIANTING CONSTRUCTON, MCIWT P NRTRIEST SAKTRATELY OF ANT BSCETHANCES OF
ﬂ%%gxgﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬂg rousnatons 2005 e a5 18 (CCRITEIEY O L ESIONE AR
L WOEE AL N BORED v 1 1
PREVEN: e - & NOTES AMD DETARS CU DRANIVGS SNALL TAMC PRECITEMCE OVIR GENERA! MOFITS
— o d 20 i smoomee | W | w1 aw | es  Br YRCLL DETALS OF SPEOTICATIONS. had
o AP0 » s | e N e BT P
DUST, REWE. DI | WA BaE | AN TON" 2. COMRETE SPECIED N TIESE DRAWNGS 1AS BETN DESHMED ALSET) UPOR AN Fewson
g%naﬁ —1 g | AR PR AND SHNL BF DOLTOEAET AS STRUCTARAL CONCRERE.
e, T P (PESNVED
fopan T O AT K THE DIENONS DHOMN RO LOCATIN OF AEWEDRONG STEEY ARE TO FACE OF AR A3 T e A e e ErE. | 5
I bl wos LARTER TrEN MEAR - =1 =3 SRUCIURE. THEY 20 HOT MOKCATE T4 WETWOD GF CORETRUCTOR, v
% A wﬂggngii!!ﬂi | I X DENOTE OLEAR COVERALE.  UMATRS SRECHICEALLY NRID, CONCRETE COVERACE DHALL 85

= Py it SALE FATHOE ALL WEASURES AECESSARY [0 PROTECT THE STETEN Gursnc
BT, AND AR “ _|._ e El.

X BSIALL PEAAR PR DETAL M NARACTURERVS RECUVEMENTS MDY et e

SUPSIN ST PO 10 ESR-2308,

&, TENRDRAKY SRACKG (R SHORWE SHALL NOT BE REVDWED UNTR MARERIALY REACH THER

v
mm———————_r gy
et : 2 MR FOISBLE MALS GARAN AGPDICULAY T THE CRAN SHALL 5E LBED BSTEAD OF Sans oW Bt o OB SUNTACE} x ALANE
T | EPDMIED DOWEL SCALE: TR o DERALS IS £T5. S Aot B PUslh B s oo SO
Hnl_ e 4 i . RORFY P ARCHRT WHEN GEASNS AT ORAERS SU0W OPEARCS FOOKETS E1C, NOT
i HQ 3 BARS AMD SEALLER—- e rerrrer e A S T T

7 SASTS,
COLIARE, Mu% LNCET SPECHFICALLY DFEALED ST ORANSES.
ETITS OF RAFIRY AT BEATWG, TOGAL FACH SOE . .. ... 2= 10 4 ALL REWFORDEWENT SHAL W A FIULOWN EIT,
FOMTINONG SITE. T0 BE WFLAD--smn == sm~~d 5 T4, AZO, GRACE' 60

c ]

[ ARG —— e A ST AR B COGMATTON SATORGLG SHALL OF SPREAD DUF IF PLACED O FRAGE FLOOR O RDOF.
Peer s AGAD SHAL WOT ENCEED THL DESCM UNE LMD PER SOUART FOOY,  FROMDE ADECUATE
4 SOYPvUS ROPLRCTILENT St G SACER B LuSbets THE SPRIOCEMENT WD THE

Sioamr o LPAPE WO DXCIID BETG LAE LOAD.
SIS ITNOTH SHORN 6 DFENL RAS1LL P WHERE S

|

2

[

i

i

i

B

5

4

i

§

§
pE
)
feget ol
iy 4
s §E
SRR

!
§

ANCHTTTTURAL AND CH, DA IHGS FDR oni=STRLE OTENGR BABS AN T IT 15 RE IENT OF TSI ALANS TD PROVOE DETARS OF CONSTRUCTOY NECESSATY 1D

B b s SR CINTRACTOR WY STPLCTUNL ATHOTS o ISP o
Avcyon DTN BT OF PO SHAL WM F* CTHOETTE

-.eoﬁw s il e i ¥ 3}, DO NUT SCALE JUCTLRAL DRAGE ¥ DRMONSONS O ETALS ARF NOF CLEAR, Of &

ALL SACHOR POLTS BMALL CONFDRW T2 AR LM, 4707, UNIRY SO0 STMRN

&
a RHAMIATE. GIOOVEE, (L7, ANCHOR BOETS, £7C, SHOW (N AT oF APEY ool FRANS, WENTR, DUCTS. QI AEADOR Ay OFHOR o
SRR IR SRR e T W r (o BT oiFeas mie TRAR, GRS N DR TED, G e S, GRS M -
O 5 ACLRED.
s, FLLE A ARCHTECRIVY. ANNGS FOR ENFOMERT G B
TL REFER T 0OTH ARONTECTRAL ANG UECHAMKL DRANNDS FOR LOCATIN AND SPACHC R T T e e s B e L4 b
F AL PLIMENG FLTAES. SIUCHA. LRAAGS, b <
ALL SEFORCHE STEL ANGHOR BOLTE, DOADLE ANy TN WSIPIS Sl BF WL 4. STE CESTNMTONS OF IMT PROFCT ARE HOT MIENOD XD RELUOT ROEW OF N z
SECUND #f FOSTION FRIOR 1D POUIG EDUCRS K, ADEGUACY £ T COMTRACTON'S SAFETY SEASUREE 3, O, €R (AR R =
fravs _ K\ AVCHOR DGETS OR SBL SOLTS SHALL HAVE 4 4 DUSKTEN TAL AT NS GMLESS R &
hgn o - 1L 1 BRACE TD EACH SR AN FIATE FAGE KARB 1. v v s ES ORERISE NORD. DO WOT LSE LPSET (WOLLED) THREADS: 12 D CENTAL GINTVAGROR 5 RIS RESPNGERE FTM COMPUIANE W QLA z m
B u b
e e 6 ALL WELOWG OF ACWOACEATNT SHAIL EC LOW MYDRTIOEY ELECDYCOES LMLESS OTHOTWSE =
RATB-T0¢, au an Ry il kR EERLERCREEEEREY moarias GTI. WADWG OF RONFOROUG SAMLL OE ALLOSED ON ¥ RHERE DETALED OV ANNGS. T AN SUPPORT SRWCTS PEMURAD JY THE OFTIEES FELO REFRISENTATMS. FURNT v g 2
i o e o e S, ALL WLOME SALL BE DOME N ACCORDANE WIH THE AGRICAR WELOW SOCETY CORSTAUCRON SHALL B (XSTRGEHAD PO CONEROOLS AN DETARLD BEEPLTRON L %)
8A7 £ i o PRy MEETERSIS.cceeerirer e PUCFTARHT AWS D14, MERDING SHALL KOT BE DGHE Wi Ta0 SA% LAUHRS OF FRAT T RNPOTT SOAEES PEARIIWED BY MG OPRICE NATHAER 06 J8A TURAL &
e EL0coNG JsTS Or JGSTE OF RAFTERS Y DENE OREON OF A SAN DGAT KAS SEIN &INT COLD. WELDME OF OROSTWG AUAS O WD AVD AMETHER PIRFORMSY PO 75, QURTIL, OR AFTER COMPCERON OF =]
s ol gﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁa&ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂiﬁg?i D T D o Y OF WWTRCEHENT IMLTS MTNATD By Tl DRy AN CERMUED BOCELY Fo B OO OF ASHEIY M ALY a g
) TRUG T, ENGIEER MO, ANE
[ OGNS EACH END {10 JOIST OF RAFTER BEARNCE] . . - REPEOROND THAT 15 B9 NLLET, SERTEATNS i1 00 651 VAR COMTRLLRoks Pe OMEE k> EAAL HOT i % 3
LKV BTREEH SRS« . oo onen e em i n oy Al O 2 10¢ L BRES LACER TUAN 112" CUMETCR GALL HOT 6 USEIGED It SERGIIAL CONCICN BE (OASTUED AT BRERIACN. OF CORSTRIDIN. @
AR EXCEPY BHERE ¥ APFROMTD BY THE SIRCTURAL ENGNEER. PPES SHALL 7. TiE PROELT SPECIRCI N SOLE FEPORT AFE FART GF DI QONSTIVCTON m
BT Larkon B TR BT BN  « + « -+« e e e e e te LA O NITRAUPT RENFORORG Baks: %%g%igﬁﬁg 2
%i! TR PR SHEATHING EAGH BEABND . .1y ueanr e a3 8 FA 600 AROGECT SACCACATON AU ADBITCNAL COUCNETR Ak SEHEN KLUREMENTS. m ﬂ “
e v : BASIS OF DESIGN =N
E10 Lo g Laee A _«.IIQQZ_DLHHDZ. _?..me.wp 1 T RALENG AFLED L0ADS WERE LS S THE BFOON GF THE PROFOSED BUNDNL 2
HWOOP NOTES 1 AMRNCE DLEVATON (D'-0°) 5 O OF FRESHED FLOGR UKLERS. GTHONASE NOTID T e Vie ks [} ES
I ARG SHALL SEAT DI SEAP OF THE AMTRCAN PLYROOD ASSOOATION AN SHAL o0 L D 20 rer oEDVOEE atzh
WSO 0EK0 T0 MATDH OO X LS. MONST STNGAOY Pi5(, WAL EXTEROR G AR L ALL FOOTIVES SHALL EXFEAD 70 FIRY BEARWG N UNCESTURIND SO O SHTHETIAD FLL o el ) M
I D [ - 3 DT ARCNTECTRAL DA IS NN 28 AN LOGK TGN GF HON-BEARIC PARTIROV
CROSSTIE HOGKS el SLNRER MOSIURE GONTINT SHALL ST EXGED 4 FIT ARCSTECTURAL WA WNGS DR LOGA TGN AND KXTINT OF EXTERGR aalimd T ~er BARC WWD SFEED = 1 K (T XD MAN FASQE
AR LONTTRIENAL B~ I ENTATANG NALNG AT ED3E OF AVY FLODR O ROOF ORENMO SHALL BE THE SAE A ERURAL 3
& FOUNDATIGNS KOt DOMDNT SHALL OF STDWED AS ACGUTHED SO THAT SOTH 108 AR -
crossRr BOTOMRY, R OUTTON OF SUCH FOURCARONS' AFE L0V P00, PRETOR, £nt = L0
SHIET USED w HE COASTIRTION OF DUAPKRASLES AN ENEAT WALLS. EMALL B HOT
ARG AncHor SUEDRLD MEWS SHL BE SORMELY N—
e HER PN YT S i e Rl T * 5lie e o - o
A PAREAL SWETS OF SICATHING CALRD OUT 00 ATRICTLAAL DRATIVOS Thari. O axcaand S @A = £
oax 7. AL CONCTETE AN NASOWRY PEALL, BE DOMELED INFD FOTTWES: A
0 SR AREALGE P, B [FF "N A A/t DAENCIGE o7 43 SERE P/ TS O P R TX o A A s T VT, Ls s Ch B e Pmines,
o E AL HAR CALL-DUTS ANE FOR EGUMON MALS DMESS MOTED DTERRCE DRIAMIE NOFED. SEI CONORETE ME: MASTHRY NDTEY FIAT LAP STRAREENTS. “u..umm.a o - ars
STANDARD STRRUP STANDARD TE B SHOSG 0 SACHG IT SHALL BE THE DOSNTRATTORY REERCHFRLITY ) DIEGH AND
=l E__ 7 AL DTS RASTERS, AND HEASERS SHALL HAYE A WORAW OF Tml/2" EEARIYG SWER i = R e gy iy [53
ARG (ORI TR ANAAed Loreaambin. B REPOE e ToAGE AR GIAR ik oy AT PSS, D b
5 B AL DOUBLE 0TS S10ALL BT AARED TOGEIHER M M8 LS AT 12 GG, 3 m— DI WHGUS ZLEMENIE B PLACE (WAL FPAL SLPMORT T SOGHILY ANCHORID.
o D P 1/ FROK EDOLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERBESE. i QEAANOE | D COMTACIIN SHAlL G SSPOrcnic PO ALL ErERATON MOCEDRATS
o . HOLS /v STRGETURME WS STV FPEY AND COMDUITS SHALL COMFLY TN THE M 75 O A0S REP AT, Fe anc, [ETRTR, P08 SR
e Doy OO SUPECT O ATRIVAL 8Y PIE DHGHETR. 1R GO DO NOT SACITIL RCUSD THE FXINON MITUCER XL IWTL ATTER T
BT AR SR CoRPL HRRER 00T TSRS
70 ENDS OF MO0 MELEERS SUTEAG: JATGNTI O COMDRETE WALLS SHALL AANE A bro) B! AP DOUPLE PO DR SAt
AR Sracr sroints T, D A T NS W B AT Sh ST SMONRL W 3 navy umslant AR DAPLEROl OF DL 1
PRSERARYE. - [RMBATIN DESGHE A TWSED IO AL S018 CALFORISA BUKIUNG CODE AU ANE AY ﬁ L
ALL WALL FRAMNG SHALL CONFORI 70 TTRCAL MOOD (UG DOALS AS SHOME A L AR SAD -
o o4 LSRN OV TS SRABVGS, PSS WOTED DTHEWEE. a ?Eo}uﬂ%ﬂhﬁﬂ“ﬂing =
STANDARD HOOKS JE UMLIES NOTED OTHOTWSE, ALL CNTERN WALS SHALL BE SHEAPED WTT 347" A R A e 0 s B ] |
| } WBOUT LOMSTORAL. BT ROOFS e, BS SHEATHED D1 15403" GRS, D XA W/ 0 AT 8" O ALL EDGET o 0K (hoa 2
SENT At T ol AN 12¥ GG AT MUANNG CONTACTE. & Passu =- 1500 POF o E
Ty aar s { owt AETVE EARDYE PRESTURS = Jern A g [
E -] o T e 11 UBLEST SSECOICALL Y SHOWN OTHERCE, BIY TS MHERE SULED FYR (W THE DRAWNGE L7—REST PRITSURT v 2500 AL ﬂ Lofamn )k
T %ﬂbﬂ A a3 BHALL B SASCHE BOLTS COWDRRINT 70 AS Tk, AJD7: £ Gormani o mickan - 238 B
L AR 2507 .wm L0 u“ o7 He AL BOLTS AND LA SORERT Sl BE PAOVOND W METAL WASHORS WNOET MEADS AN —— S =— | e mm g
B RART T .Mam_u. AT HUTS WA SEAR DF MO0 AT MALE SYALL BE /AU O 1450 LARCER THAN BOTY - =TT I = =N = _m
F i e lar 8 SRS - A———— wosmms | CONCRETE EXPANSION BOLT NOTES 3 G
g d } T o o oo LA 7107 2 "
LI LR | BN w0 _ gg!i%%nﬁbﬁ!!mﬂu@n! L DXPANSEN SOLIE THALL B HETF KUY DLT 17 CARDON A5 WARFACRIED DY LS MG, ﬂ m
S A A ?.._......ﬂ..__..wl!Tn.B\. " oo —— . 3900 SOUDH 1720 EAST AVDAVE FLIA GRIAVGRA 74140, BSTALLATON SHALL 3E o T B
110 LER BT ERE ipane |l | FRANRES ANCHORS AN CONPRIETERS SHOWY BRI SHALL SE KA ACRLATT ACCOTMNCE I THE MARIPACRBZNS ABCOKNENATINS MG JOC REPORT B0, {8R=
_— ..R n B SAPSON CIMPANT, ¥ LEAWORY. GA OR EQUVALLNT FRCDE FASHIERS #) = o =R i
L giﬁﬁggﬁggzgﬁnﬁ ACTRIANE WHE MULEASIRES. CABA 06 TRCPHOT SEPRIS SULL B A5 (RAGHS: ge—— ACBH: i
ADRIS' LOMOITUDML B HE 08 - -
2 INSOE DINETER F EROS B WELOID WRE FABRG PIAN ORf DOPIRISR. FOR ST it M T O I 8 i I ACCIRME AT —— e m e e (T
STARUEE A0 TES SHALL S AT LEAST FOUf et DOWMTENS FOT WIS LANEA Didd BE ATAID AMROVAL & SUBECT COMIIGID 59 ISFACTORY PERFORUANGE, LA —- - e
D5 Ot 45 AD VG WE DUNERTRS FON AL OTER WS SO W7H PN [ A — - —
BAUETER oF LESS DU CIGIT WA CULTIR SHALL OF LESS THAH FOU DHUETERS TR LMD CARHRAGH MALNG AEM, — PLINOCE KALND PP 2/503 AND 3752, A —————— s T
L UAESS NOD OTNERWSL. ABCE BAR SENDS ALl MOT XTIV LESS Dukk @ 8, MO WP RREADS ALLOWD: oW At DT e —t
S * EILS o S0 4 SR S St o v S1.0
Gl
J ; TYP. REINFURCEMENT BENODS SCALE: HTS




= T 4 — _tlll i e S

TAE 7 WANEIIM SZES FOP CUTS 8 FLAOR JORITS :B.:s ¥ e i M il u..lm.l.,_. L s —r 2

# AT S 1k r | uax won e WAY £ WO i _ Dok e "_..l.wq_.sg‘ﬂws.?ﬂwga Sl vasd | nzu.r-_ il DEDONIAT AR | 4G 2 OF AT m
L. S . 1 - — T I — so. RS = ol H‘igg!.“llu.. s A P iy —

_llmrsjl..l.ﬁ. S T i T i ¥ 1. i _ﬂMﬂ.._,_ I Are0o) SoBie ._.. | et arh ARl AL AE T | CRAATAR b0 T M RTTER !

[ A T | 1t n .ﬂv.\h.u __” i nnH: t EDRE Kty (T e A n .!n.m.“mvhn.!nu ooUGAT AR MO 2 OF TR B
-2, Ly T p— 1 g oy B iR [ o | [ et &
2 L swe | g LT ao | |55 T S A decvns snas 5D 47 AT Eﬁ....m.'.« e Bl ‘_ | 154 o5 BouCLAF P WO 7 O SOTTOR g

= aeopn ||| B s view §g 2 masar (RmiL AL orsem) TIRATATE KALNG (91 By snos DUGAT I M

FO T PLACIVENT OF 0TS o Aot Joxs7y bbb 1" L _I..t! 1 —

K e S L, | - ﬂy‘c_wﬁﬂeﬁt!_ Y I AR (O, [ Pt e Flmia il ohsponed | g
- ___u!_am ™ _ _ ; | pears | BCMS & PETS | DougasFm M3 Ot SR
s Lt G 13 Srane oy o i.ﬂ%.,....r..mﬂ: | A P RESOUGLAS T N, 2 OR TR m
.!J‘M L ouer P % " L |
MW 24, !B ...—_ I % Lﬁui.ﬂsnl..pn, il O R | upry, AVTENS, LDARS: DONRAS PR a0
S S " A L S A e M, PO WG (w0 — BT ST R oy e et
T ! : I FUT FECD MODH OF uoGaNE T o | oy &
B Q R e | 2 SRR
Lom o i = A oy | bgd = - ) ]
P —— ot — — kg T LUMBER SCHEDULE | scur: azs m
_ spr e SRS sH 9 | TYPICAL WALL FRAMING | SGALE: BTS Sl Y - Gm
Rk  Hinlh - ) | R TRTRE
TAD HOTEH BeTEAD - wnmf “%. ek T 13 sl 3 oo
AL & DD £ Sk —comesey T N ST _ - ...E B EXE COSTANCE B ALDD BPATNG. _.a.ﬂ...ﬁ S___Nwl—‘ i it mi, Moar | aPPueaisE W
PR3 WOTGHES 6 et ST 5, & BORED HALEE K Bed SRS L o == B T o 1 == e A L I T N s IR L
St EEe—r e | e _ e e BRI T LR
T . ;_.. gy L _.,m .‘I_.x EOGE & N ATE .4}.@ ! o Lol ..lm._“t. _.w.r n-msesl X ‘adlowm 4f4 2 472 |W | g G SUE ||
Py A ﬂ oo e | ﬁ TLaeR o oty - T q
AE Rl i ¥ ouscmms mm pEs=——u _J o exar v : B
_» | h.. H £.7 47 Ay s AR RARN l ool biged Ny AROWDE I ROEERS AT KMV SO MATED WHERE FLYWOOR SIS
e cee e M " K y Y e e S o et B AR FRUCED!
1 wak by = k-4 l.q!.m.. = i e 8 W 3 h L WH-OURDARY WAL, SUCHE 3
M. S i e B brreeh| | e e o T, < @
L Y —— | et Chri-COMON NAER

Pewiiiomb " sarsiows P i oy i ,/ i TE £/3.1 FOR GTHER INFORMATON. e %

pper o SAEE e = = U1 >SE ] o . 2

-1 [iramiid il wor = T ] SN 2| T1—11 SIDING SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE ' scae s

Hore piar e dsgeor | 100 ST DAY THE LA L i OO Sl Do H ! o

PRI ¥ A0 F QAUSTRATE 35K 4OE AND 603 LT DY B fereo 20t r e ——— A5 S0 Ot ST : — : 1T —

Seimes or poues N gy (oo, nd PORED ANG DOCRLED il i [t oy = S oo g i o m &

B e oA iy blowe | = gi= v 3 e il T Kl B 23

— me—— T - - - E— = 1 A s ; T ta ezl _ = =
ﬂ@.s..mq% STUD NOTCHING _msh nrs |10 FOP PLATE SPLICE HB.E s 1o 05" g, AR DG (Bt Ty v ...m,.s......._a. ot _ B2 5
- - ) BT - o T 1IN ]
- UST Ze FLAY OCKIR AF BLOCED (0CA BONS - & 3
el [¥7=8" sxmumar =y — B BOUNOWY Jite. SAACHD E M m
i E i 6| TYPICAL ROOF OR WALL OPENING | soausr ners ST i MR RALURS 0 SUPRORTS M SPECFED 45 B¢ O B 5 =
P . : G ORI MaAT | 5] ﬂ W_..
k - o = IEI o — mﬁﬁ‘gﬂ%ug%“ﬂﬁgﬂﬁ M m
[ ¥ Y e - e T R R s s e s e S i
oo IS P e R, s 3 PREEL HES WS WO R 5 M ~
b Moree T CORLRAT Ao BEUNDAIE HALINO (B4) ¥
g : g PLYROCO SHEATHNG -~ — i
= 1] s,
. G . A 3 e FOT AMGHOR BOLTE. LISE CXPANSIN
! mﬂh!E §Hn
AT W . - | mm T e
T WO SL! PUATE OF RCTUNED MORE RN 13 2F 1S WO A BGET D0 B AACED Bl A
£ PROUDE I BOLIS LAmsthf EACH FCTL OF SUL PLATE, SOR WO USS TN 18" Lowg,
TAE LMAT D DCFIANCE MAY B8 REDUCET 70 2 1.0% 1:@!!#
L BLT deiait I COCANIE &, THE MBOLE T oF Tk E11 PLATE - I
*. FROMDE AATE WASWERS o sl 20~ STEL PLAIN ML AF AU K2 SCETE STAMMRE i
ASNERY MAY B LSD AT WIEROR NON-BAT, NON SWEAR WALLS.
A OFRON WEIRTR EALS CHLOIILE ¥-0F ZIPECYHY FASTOMRS @ 37~ AL OF fOiue 7 QOUNDARY MAIHC (BN}
ﬁm‘“u:ﬂwpi.gg.gg;ﬁwﬂ\t\s;g _
-iisa!ﬂggs_.n-!!ﬁgﬁgslﬁg
CREATEH ThAR A5 GG |—
- | 7 | PLYWOGD BOUNDARY NAILING | SGMLE: MTS
11| ANCHOR BOLT LOCATIONS AR WIS | - - | LN
- =
=
PEX
-6 AT -0 g
N Ehsse s ! 5 W
Hd B SAME SPACND F. EA T BA BLOGK “« _m
ASPEN ——— H
e s ER ¢ 4 | TYPICAL SHEAR WALL ELEVATION SCALD MES E
o
: I o A W, | e Hu__rl mmE sa — M 3
Y™ —..‘_w.. D POT PN = m m - -
(WHERE i I
_ 2 oo o wor o 1 de _ m m.
e @ T SPacews u 2 ——
SEER SEAR LY. 2 oL |
_ PIR PLAN T DATE: s
R Snos 8 IAE
i L _ i L

1 r I _usini
sl CHERTL

1 I
L 12| nPrca SRR INTERSECTIONS | sous aﬂwiﬁm.,.é STUD WALL FRAMING Tsoue nrs ._ 01 S1.1




BQOF FRAMING NOTES

% RERER TO CEMTUAL NOTES W SWEETE ELG THIU 31,

oo,

3 AU ROOF AL SPACKT AS SHOWN ON PLANE SHALL I AS MEASUAED oW S0PT OF

I I...a‘hﬂ.im.ﬁ.ﬂi@ﬁﬂﬂnh\ﬂ_.

1. S OLTAR A/5L1 FON YPEAL FRAMING AT KDOF GRENNIS:

£ COHDUCTOR SHILL YIRFY (A STRIEN UNE LAYDUT ANG PROYEE FOR ACOYRGRAL

FLNG AT RIOUGER /TR PROPER SUPARE

- w & CONRACTOR EHALL VOWFY A0 CODADMATE D' WORES & LOCATIONS OF ALL

FEQUATD FOY ARIFEY KIPMORT,

& VS SRUOT IAPE AT AR RASTE DAL MO

=

| |
_l.ﬂ
113
i
e [y g B
[ T R e A R I A | el TETTTET T
[ R T R R A IR R SR T I R A [ S I T
O S O T T T T A A T T R
[ T T T T T O R A T O Y T T P I R R
[ T I A A T B R I R [ R R R I R
[T I R T R [ A A
_____ T T I O T T R R O T O O A I
L T T A R R R R R T A S A
L T T T T T S O O SO
T O I T T o O T A T R B O
[ T O TS A S O A T T T A B B Lo
[ A AL TR N B S A SR
F T T R O R R O T R R A B T T T B
[ A RS A R R S R R R
L I B I TR T 4 R T T - I R R
L N I A R B T T A [
LSILUNR SN S L - e L . s
v 1 Vet [ Lo [
1o [ VRO [ [
1o [ [T O R T B T A [ [
Vo [ Foarop [ [
] Lo [ O I I o [
] [ [ O R A [
I [ [ T T S T ST [ [
T b T T S L [
[ [ [ A R [ [
to [ [ B N [N [
B [ [ [ : o [

AR
SNPAID WEIANCAL AND LLITICA. UNTS AN PRIMDE ADUIEIGAL FRAMNG A3

2. ——) ROVESOHTE DRIGTION OF DONVRARD SROPE,

mﬂﬁufre.. 1 . DETAL

EOUNDADON NOTES

L RETR M GENAL NOZY (W SEET 31,0 DMt SLR
2 AL DOULMAS AN WALLE A TO 9 CINTDRD O PADS AND FOOTNGS, PESPECTMLY

A AL DRSNS AR TD FACE OF SR UKO.
& AL DOWL FOZFNGS ARE 1'=0" MOE X T-07 OEIP K/ 2= CONT, TOP & BOTTOR. UMLESS
NORD ORERMSE.

5 AL CMC SLAKT-OW-SRALE TESIIND AMD NOW ARE & DK K} 10/ 40 @ 187 00 £
ST & 157 e M TO OF LA UNCERE AOTES GRS

& S DorDis SHEMR oL TIFE PR 2511 AN HE AL RECUMED LENT P

% AL POSTS SHAL BE hré THPIGAL UKD
a égﬁggaggi

w TS @ 167 O SEAR NG00 i
4 T | A BOLTS. PER SCHTAE
£ &3 0s v/ Aee _ e Bt
B
@ 28 REEL L e
AT PR AL L 1
" ] g
T e A WS e
|- — W vl
AT LN DOWELS 1 _ L
® s Gz soer m H
LT . mm
FOQT - + i
SAMCUT & REMGHE - 4
hh-mﬁ:h..v_ b X, Lm
wEe e wane rw
O A

SCALE: P=)g” !

PR R ELLERENTIN EERIN AL LW M ANL COM

m
3
>
-«
=
e
2
=
z
=
=

PO, BOX 25624 FRESNO, CALIFORNIA. 93729

ENGINEERING, puuc

|

STORAGE BUILDING
2390 HWY 1, MOSS LANDING, CALIFCRMIA 95039

5l

mmm

mp

4

IR

nmm

an..l....

|

4 A i
M bR
K, Ak




7881 SANDHOLDT ROAD

MOSS LANDING, CA 95039
mx msmel\ TELEPHONE - 831.633.2461
FACSIMILE — 831.633.1201
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS GENERAL MANAGER/HARBOR MASTER
Russell Jeffries Tom Razzeca
Tony Eeonardini
Vincent Ferrante
James Goulart
Liz Soto
STAFF REPORT

iTEM NUMBER 21 — CONSIDER RESCLUTION 22-09 AUTHORIZING PREPARATION
AND EXECUTION OF A NON-EXCLUSIVE CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT
FOR DREDGING RELATED SERVICES WITH HALEY & ALDRICH

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2022

Historically Moss Landing Harbor District has contracted the services of Ken Israel for
consultation services related to the District's dredging permits and projects. Ken recently
informed the General Manager that he is no longer available to continue assisting the
District with our dredging needs and recommended that the District obtain the services of
Scott Bodensteiner of Haley & Aldrich (H&A) moving forward. H&A/Scott was utilized by
Ken during prior District dredge management activities as a subcontractor making Scott
familiar with the District permit and our dredge activities in Moss Landing Harbor.

Staff contacted H&A and additional dredging consultants over the past couple of months
in an attempt to secure proposals, reaching out to 5 different consulting firms qualified to
assist the District with our dredge management. To date 3 of the 5 firms either chose not
to provide a proposal or did not respond to our requests.

Staff did receive proposals from H&A and AWR Dredging and has reviewed both
proposals ultimately determining that the proposal from H&A was the District's best
option. As is noted earlier, H&A’s experience with prior District dredging projects and
familiarity with District conditions is of clear benefit to the provision of the desired
services. All such services would be provided to the District on a task order basis and
each task order would come before the Board for consideration and approval. Staff
requests that the Board consider and adopt Resolution 22-09 which will authorize the
General Manager and District Counsel to prepare and execute an appropriate agreement
for dredging related services with H&A. A fee schedule for H&A’s services is attached
hereto for your consideration.

SERVING COMMERCIAL FISHING AND RECREATIONAL BOATING SINCE 1947
ITEM NUMBER 21 — Reso 22-08 H&A SERVICE AGREEMENT AUTHORIZATION
06/29/2022



RESOLUTION NO. 22-0%

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MOSS LANDING HARBOR DISTRICT AUTHORIZING PREPARATION AND EXECUTION
OF A NON-EXCLUSIVE CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR DREDGING-
RELATED SERVICES WITH HALEY & ALDRICH

E3 * w* * & * *

WHEREAS, the District is in need of technical consulting services related to the District’s
dredging permits and dredging projects; and

WHEREAS, Ken Israel, the professional marine biologist previously performing the District’s
as-needed dredging-related environmental work has informed the District that he is unable to continue to

provide such services; and

WHEREAS, Staff contacted and requested proposals for the desired consulting services from
five different consulting firms but only received responses from two firms: Haley & Aldrich and AWR
Predging; and

WHEREAS, Staff reviewed the proposals and has determined that the proposal from Haley &
Aldrich, which has acted as a subcontractor for Ken Israel on previous dredging projects and is familiar
with District-specific conditions and needs, represents the best option for the desired consulting services.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Moss
Landing Harbor District that based on the foregoing, the Board accepts the proposal for dredging-related
services from Haley & Aldrich and authorizes the General Manager and District Counsel to prepare and
execute a non-exclusive task order consulting service agreement with Haley & Aldrich on behalf of the
District. All expenditures under this agreement, unless below the General Manager’s spending authority,
will come before the Board for consideration and approval.

CERTIFICATION
Resolution 22-09 was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Harbor Commissioners of the Moss

Landing Harbor District at a regular meeting of the Board held on the 29" day of June, 2022, a quorum
present and acting throughout, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Russ Jeffries, President
Board of Harbor Commissioners
ATTEST:

Tommy Razzeca, Deputy Secretary
Board of Harbor Commissioners



Haley & Aldrich Engineering and Environmental Services

Summary Rate Sheet

Current rates valid through 12/31/2023
Annual escalation rate = 2%, first applied 01/01/2024

Haley & Aldrich Roles

Project Manager

Senior Construction Managar
Associate Construction Manager
Principal/Technrical Advisor
Project Chemist

Fleld Scientist

Associate Geotechniczl Engineer
Associate Design Engineer

CAD Engineer

GIS Analyst

Project Coordinator

Clerical

Billing Rate
5200
s280
5205
5295
5170
5155
5190
$195
£155
5150
5195
5315



